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{in thousands, except per share data)

. Percentage
2000 1999 Change
Earnings
N6t INferest INCOME..ureersiereisiveeereirsissmeseseeseeeenas $ 43418 $ 42463 2.25%
Income before income taxes - - 24139 - - - - - 22418 - - - 7.68
Applicable income taxXES.......uvvveverenimeerininninsenen. 6,791 6,614 2.68
NEL INCOME .ccviureterriciiriiisee et cressseressssenes 17,348 15,804 9.77
Per Share*
Average shares outstanding........c...ocvvvevivervrsrennan, 7,394 7,587 (2.54)
Income before INCOME taxes........vvvereeervecrireseees $ 3.27 $ 2.95 10.85
Applicable INCOME TAXES....covvvveverrirrrereisecsrcesieereenne $ .92 $ 87 5.75
Net income: -
BASIC .vvvvveveecererirese s reeees $ 2.35 $ 2.08 12.98
DIUEEd ...t $ 234 $ 2.07 13.04
BOOK VAIUB ..vvvevsirenrereineeressn st revsteseree e $ 15.76 $ 13.80 14.20
Balance Sheets .
INVESTMBNES 111t $ 348,426 $ 311,875 11.72
NEL 08NS ..o resscsereerersserees s 728,501 711,251 243
DEPOSIHS 1vvvvever et ser e 971,924 910,675 6.73
Shareholders’ BQUILY .v.vvcvevereeererereeeeeereercee s 115,240 102,751 12.15
ASSELS e e e 1,204,195 1,120,992 7.42

*Per share data has been restated to give effect to a five percent stock dividend paid May 1, 2600.




Lotter to Shavehollors

Dear Univest Shareholder:

We are pleased and grateful to report the year 2000 was  as the Univest name becomes more prominent in all cor-
one of strong performance and accomplishments. Our porate activities.
financial performance continues strong with $17,348,000
of income reported. This represenis a 9.8% increase over  Along with the family name, we will also be emphasizing
the previous record year 1999. * our new tag line, “More Than A Bank... Financial

_ ) 7 ) Solutions for Life.” This statement first began appearing
We continued to reward our loyal shareholders this past in advertisements and marketing materials in 2000.
year with a 5% stock dividend in May 2000. In addition, It exemplifies who we are as an infegrated financial

the Board of Directors increased the regular quarterly ~ services provider. Banking remains a core business,
cash dividend from $.17 to $.19 per share, effective =~ but the competitive demands of our industry require
July 2000, This per share dividend represents an . expansion.into areas like insurance, investments, wealth

increase of 17.3% over the same period last year; after ~ management, and e-commerce.
adjusting for the 5% stock dividend paid in May 2000. ' " v -
‘Branding all our products and services with the Univest

Our vision of becoming an integrated financial services  name will be accomplished carefully, gradually and
organization and providing shareholders with a long-term  strategically. We will be following a focused plan, enabling
return on their investment is only possible if we remain us to maintain the fléxibility needed in our market area,
progressive and technologically innovative. With thisin ~~* economy and regulatory environment, This plan will

mind, Univest took advantage of new regulations and ~ minimize any disruption or confusion in the marketplace
changed its status from a Bank Holding Company to a and contribute to a cc‘)ntinued‘understanding of our

Financial Holding Company. This action, approved by the identity as a corporation.
Federal Reserve in May 2000, allows us to engage in

: activities that are both financial in nature and incidental Our identity is crystallized in our mission statement, which

’ to a financial activity. In short, it allows us to be more was revised in 2000. The mission statement is a reflection
than a bank, providing financial solutions in the areas ~ of our values as a corporation and we helieve it enhances
of Investment management, insurance, e-commerce, ~ our effectiveness in the marketplace.

brokerage, wealth management,.title.insurance, and more.. oo vl on ol
In July the Board of Directors promot

s s R gt s

d Marvin A. Anders

As a Financial Holding Company, Univest began the to Chairman of Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania and
important task of placing the Univest identity on all our Union National Bank and Trust Co. Mr. Anders succeeds
subsidiartes and all our activities. We like to thinkof -~ . Merilt S. Moyer, who had been chairman since 1986

this process as “Taking on the Family Name.” Unlike and who will continue serving on the boards of Univest
the unsettiing mergers and acquisitions experienced ‘ ‘ Corporation, Union National Bank and Trust, and Pennview
elsewhere in the financial industry, integration at Univest ~ Savings Bank. Mr. Anders’ appointment as Chairman was
will not change our leadership, our service; our driving = effective August 31, 2000. :

principles, or our ultimate goals. o
‘ ‘ N ~ In August 2000 Harold M. Mininger resigned from the
One visible indication of integration can be seeri atour ~ Board of Directors after 43 years of loyal service. We are
Franconia office, which celebrated its Grand Opening in A  grateful for his strong leadership and support during those
June. The new outdoor sign, clearly visible on the corner  years; therefore the Board of Directors declared he be

of Allentown Road and Harleysville Pike, emphasizes the named Director Emeritus. We are pleased to announce
Univest name, with Union National Bank and Pennview ~ H. Ray Mininger, Alternate Director, was named to the
Savings Bank listed beneath. Signs like this one will begin  Univest Board of Directors in August.

appearing throughout our market area in the year to come




 Several of our long-term associates retired this past year.
In May 2000 Shirley C. Wacyk, branch manager,
Montgomery office, retired after 29 years of service. In
July 2000 Lorraine V. Brinkman, assistant vice president
and branch manager, Milford office, retired after 48 years
of service, and Paul L. Wimmer, vice president, Univest
Realty, retired after 37 years of service. In August 2000
Mavis D. Woulfe, vice president, Deposit Services, retired
after 43 years of service. We want to thank Shirley,
Lorraine, Paul, and Mavis for their many years of
dedication, loyalty, and service to Univest Corporation.

Ultimately, we want our shareholders, customers,
employees, and the communities we serve to associate
the Univest name with a full range of financial services,
as well as a commitment fo service and leadership. In the
pages ahead you will discover the strides we have made
in that direction, as well as the specific achievements of
2000. As a part of our Univest family, we hope you will
take the time to explore our accomplishments. They ,
reflect the contributions of employess at all levels of the
corporation, and we value their commitment and abllmes
On behalf of the entire Univest family, we want to say
thank you to our shareholders and customers for your

loyal support and Conﬁdence

Sincerely,

William S. Aichele
President and CEO

" Marvin A. Anders

Chairman

fr

Our purpose and philosophy is to be a strong,

influcniial leader in the markets we choose

to indiv iduals, businesses, and non-profit

;
i
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l tw serve. We will provide financial solutions i
i
!
b

organizations; mainlain an active role in our

. communities: ane build loyal relationships

Jadr profitieill be provided for hoth the corporation

and owr sharcholders.

i
i
:
with ouwr customers and employecs so that a i
i
f

UNIVEST

He gives strength to the weary and
increases the power of the weak.
«.hut those who hope in the Lord will F
| renew their sirength. They will soar mi .
- wings like eagles; they will run and not

grow weary, they will walk and not faint.

i
S

Isaiah 40; 29, 31




The year 2000 was an important year for us as we began takrng on
the family name — Unrvest This years annual report is frrmly focused
on our goal of berng a fully rntegrated frnancral solutrons provrder and
,presents a nice contrast to Iast years annual report whrch took a . |

'- retrospectrve look back at the century
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In the past Tew years, changrng brokerage and trtle rnsurance regutatrons have altowed ‘ R

~ Univest o expand into new areas like investments and i rnsurance Whrle bankrng

remains a core busrness for us, we rea!rze that remarnrng competrtrve and rndependent o

means provrdrng addrtronat servrces for our market area ':. T

As we add new products ancl servrces and become unlformly rdentrtred as Unrvest we

-need to remind our various audrences our shareho!ders employees oustomers and
- communities — that Univest’s basic: valuies remain the sa*ne This past year we

redefined our mission statement to provide a cohesrve |mage df who we are today

Savings Bank, Fin- Plan Group, and George Becker Assocrates under the Unrvest 7
family name, we will conduct busrness gurded by a common ‘set of values and goals. ’
Undersconng everythrng we do will be our new corporate rdentrty first unverled n.

2000, which states “More ThanABank Frnancral Solutrons For ere b

1 On May 11 2000 Univest was

approved by the Federal Reserve to

-~ change its status from{ a Bank—
- | Holding Company to a Financial -
As we posttion all our subsrdrarres Unron Natronal Bank and Trust Company, PennVIew T o
,Hotding Company, allowing us to
) "engage“tn activities that are finan-
cral in nature or mcldental foa
fmancral actrvrty Thrs decrsron will

- : vdrrve many of Umvest’s goals in the

code commg years, enablmg us to live

out our new message, “More Than £

:Bank.‘..Fmancral Solutions For Life.”




Our Voo In Lights

Our brand-new Franconia office opened in 2000 and provlded us with the first occasion to boldly identify a bank
branch as “Univest.” In addition to unveiling the highly visible srgn on the corner of Allentown Road and Harleysville
Pike, the new office gave us the opportunrty to thank our customers with a Grand Openrng featuring food, gifts,
' entertainment, and a specral CDh offer As part of the festrvmes we also hosted a live remote broadcast with local
' _ radro station WNPV durrng whrch key management frgures explarned the expandrng capabrlrtres ot Unrvest

| The Franconla oflrce has been a leader for usin rnteraﬁrlrate bankrng, a concept that alIows all our Unron National
- Bank and Pennvrew Savmgs Bank customers to convenrently bank at any of Unrvests 32 branches lnteraffrlrate

' bankrng, combrned with our unrfred bankrng product llne has helped our customers and»communrty become more
,famrlrar wrth the Unrvest famrly name o

POPREARPR heme e et e S UG




Supermarket banking, with its non-traditional hours and opportunities for reaching new customers, was an
important part of our service mix in 2000. One of our busiest supermarket locations, in the Landis Supermarket
in Telford, added a teller window in 2000 and replaced an aging ATM, both changes aimed at upgrading the
service being provided. I '

Developing new customer relationships and retaining current customers remained concurrent goals throughout
the year, Our 9-month certificate of deposit, a product designed exclusively for our Reward Checking Package,
spoke to the needs of current and potential customners, as did our Loan-By-Check, a pre-approved unsecured
personal loan, and the new tier we added to our 21st Century Money Market Account. All were stccessful
ventures for Univest, along with our 1 00% Homeowners Loan, a home equity loan for homeowners without
much equity in their home. - ‘

Our electronically based Anytime Loan exemplifies our inferest in providing more efficient service. Telephone
Joan decisions are now proyided 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and on-line consumer loans are now
offered on our web site. In 2000, ourAsupermarket branches began using an Internet application to process.
loan requests and provide decisions within one hour. This improved turn-around time enables supermarket
branches to provide loan decisions beyond traditional'banking hours.

Quick response results were also achieved within our credit QUaIity unit. The central processing and
underwriting unit accomplished one day turn-around for approval of small business loans, a bonus for
customers and a selling point for regional business bankeré. We also achieved excellent credit quality for
all loan pdrtfolios. Such results keep Univest performing better than'the select peer group and benefit our
shareholders by reducing potential future Joan losses resuiting from economic changes.

Qur ability to supply financial solutions for life was enhanced when Unibn National Bank was designated a
“Preferred Lender” by the U.S, Small Business Administration (SBA). This designation authorizes the bankto
guarantee qualifying small business loans without obtaining prior SBA apbroval. The Preferred Lender Program
streamlines the Iending process for small businesses and is reserved for the SBA's most active and knowledge-

able lenders. After receiving this designation, our SBA lending acﬁvity_showed a 13% increase in the number

of loans over the prior year and a 51% increase in the dollar amount of loans granted to Univest customers.

In fact, all our lending groups experienced toan growth by working to m"aintainr a bala_hced approach for both
sales and credit, staying focused on relationship acquisition and the retention of existing relationships.




As in any grewing
famiiy, keeping
open the lines of
communications
and building
teamwork were
vitally important
in 2000,

cash management and lendrng

During a volatile year in the financial markets, the solid investment process used in our Trust
Division provided more stable retums for our clients than many money managers provided in 2000.
Investment expertise at Univest is now available through many avenuss in addition to the Trust
Division, including our new Wealth Management Group and Fin-Plan Investments, Throughout the

year we worked to integrate these areas and provide internal support so they could focus on
retaining and acqurrrng clients.

Within Fin-Plan, retail representatives now service aIl 32 bank branch offrces and 38 employees
have obtained their securities license. Fin-Plan also worked closely with our Human Resources

Department to coordinate a Securities Contrnurng Educatron program as well as be involved with
all new employee orientations,

Investment opportunltres also exrst through ourWealth Management Group Wealth Management
was created in 2000 and had a successfuil inaugural year. The group s mission is to provide
comprehensive advice and account management fo meet the varred financial needs of business
owners, professionals, retirees and other individuals with substantral resources. Wealth Management
also serves the needs of companles and not-for-profit institutions.

Using the extensrve expenenoe of our fmancral advrsors and dedrcated to provrdrng varied solutions
to specific needs, the Wealth l\/lanagement Group succeeded in provrdlng financial solutions for life.
Each advisor is a licensed investment and rnsurance representahve for all of Univest's subsidiaries,
and marries those abrlltres with tradrtronal bank functlons such as frust, rnvestment management,

Our new branch
in Franconia
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Univest acquired George Becker Assocrates (GBA) a full—servrce insurance broker, because we
believed we could better serve the financial needs of our customers by providing them with
insurance. In the year. 2000 GBA products and servrces were rntegrated throughout our bank
branches lending, trust and wealth management departments GBA also became associated
vrsually with the Univest famrly when a new Univest sign was erected at their Doylestown office.
In 2000 GBA helped the. corporatlon realize substantral savrngs by havrng various bank i rnsurance
contracts handled through GBA and lts afhlrated companres

znanaa/ \gongwnd % Cfl/ecfmmc Z?cmémg ancl e-c)mmerce

Januarv 1, 2000 was celebrated quretly, as the fears of Y2K were frnally lard to rest, Our computer
systems functroned smoothly, customers were able to access thelr accounts electronlcally, and the
hard work of preparrng for Y2K was amply rewarded

The year 2000 was a tlme to tum our attentron to new ventures and to malntaln our competrtlve '

edge. To achieve oir goals of provrdrng drverse frnancral solutrons within our marketplace we

established an - commerce department One of the frrst accomplrshments of this department was
_our partnershrp with eScout a web based busrness—to busrness network Asa “champron” for ,

eScout, we can offer our busrness customers a free membershrp that allows them to buy goods

on- lrne at substantral savrngs Our busrness customers can also sell their, own products on-line

through eScout for a fee We are’ confrdent eScout prowdes a valuable servrce and fulfrlls our. goal of
: provrdlng our customers wrth frnanmal solutlons for lrfe RRREE

,Enormous strrdes were also made thrs year on our web srte as we sought to provrde more
lnformatron and value The look and substance of our web srte changed dramatrcally as vie moved
foa portal type site. From the new Unrvest srte strll located at www unlvest~corp COm, USers can
acoess their accounts dlrectly from the home page sun‘ the lnternet usmg search engines, frnd the
fatest: stock malket and news rnfonnatlon shop, and gather lnformatron about specrfrc Unrvest

' products They can also gain rnformatlon about our consumer loan products lncludrng rates, and
actually apply for a loan on-fine. It i is our belref that provrdrng electromc solutrons for our customers
provrdes lhem wrth added convenrence and servrce : :




| Interest in conducting business over the Intemet remains sirong, as seen by the fact that the number of
customers enralled in our on-line banking product, Anytime Banking On-Line, continued to increase in 2000.
Our new e-commerce depariment will be looking for additional on-line financial solutions in the coming year.

Conducting business over the Internet always brings up the question of security. At Univest we are committed
to delivering a safe and secure financial environment, both in our physical offices and on-line. Security is
recognized as a strategic objective of the Corporation and encompasses every operation and system.

Both:physical and information syetems are evaluated regufarly as part of our overall risk management
process. We continually monitor our exposure and risk throughout ail aspects of me corporation and build
the appropnate safeguards and back—up systems.

‘ Maintaining privacy, pariicuiariy as our family grows and iechnoiogy advarices, is a primary concemn. Customer
confidentiality is a long -standing principle and we respect the important concerns expressed by many. For
 this reason we do not sell customer information to third partigs for any purpose and we protect the identity
of customer accounis. ‘ » '

Our Finance and Accounting
Department wdrked with .
senior managementin 2000 "~ .0
to develop the strategic =~
- thinking and planning |
that would support an »
integrated financial services L

organization. Financial, _
market and organizational

sirategic objectives were
established and action
goals set.




We Support The
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. the areas of health and human servrces ln addition 1o our
“ Outstandmg Communrty Reinvestment Act (CRl\) Ratmg, we
also serve as the lead bank in a 13 member communrty
, ’ lenders group, called the Communlty Development fﬁ ‘
o Corporatron (CDC) now in rts second year o

" v :Unrvest has partrcrpated rn a vanety of communrty .

' development initiaives through thrs Iow—lnterest fmancmg
o vehrcle Over $f 4 mlllron has been desrgnated through
- CDC for such prOJects as - :

(BRN) and it krcked off rts marden year m Aprrl The openmg
. -event attracted a drverse group of Unrvest busmess

~ Univest Grand Prix has grown mto our most vrsrble
, accompllshment in thls area and the 2000 race proved how i
: well |t unltes our local communrtres :

As stated! in our new mission statement, Univest strvesto _Two series of educational seminars were held by the BRN in

. remain a leader in our community — another way in which we 2000 and provided certification for customers through the

are “More Than A Bank.” We reach mto our communities to Small Busmess Development Center (SBDC) of Lehigh
strengthen them economrcally, culturally, educatronally, and in. Unlversrty Toprcs covered a wrde range of subjects, including
'(if . marketmg, legal rssues and strategrc planning. In September
L;'the BRN presented an evenmg semmar with eScout president
:_Sandy Kemper Wthh successfully introduced business

‘ owners fo the complexrtres of e-commerce. Al the BRN
events held thrs year recelved hlgh marks from our

- busmess customers and |llustrate our commrtment to

: ’ also involved in a joint

, effort to construct two homes Habrtat for Humanrty of

. Montgomery County Unlvest Corporatlon parinered with

¢ Habrtat to sponsor constructron costs and Univest employees
‘donated personal trme and talents by performing actual

j constructron wo,‘f Our mvolvement will continue until the -

' ‘prOJect is completed |n late 2001

e a health and wellness center for people who are
_'_unmsured or under msured C

. offrce facrlrtles for a noh-prof t organrzatron servmg

', victims of domestrc abuse .
e - 17 units of affordable housrng for famrlres
e _‘60 units of affordable housmg for senrors

Y office headquarters for Habrtat for Humanrty

ln addrtlon to brg events lrke the Grand Prix and Habrtat
o 'ouse Unrvest famrly members are involved in numerous
B T SN : . local events from Chamber of Commerce activities to
Communrty mvolvement both mdlvrdually and corporately, | ,‘ provrdmg representatrves through our Speakers Bureau and

is a hallmark of Unrvests famrly rdentrty and explams one ‘, ’ A mvestmg in the lrves of students through Partners in
of the ways we see ourselves as more than a bank The , Educatlon Partners m Educatron actrvrtres can range from

En readmg and donatmg books to elementary students, to
'mentormg and sponsormg scholarshrp and Subject achreve-

| ‘ment awards Unrvest also sponsored a successful food drive -
: Wm conjunctron wrth local agencres and participated in health

h | Univest launChedﬂan lnnovative new program in >OOO to help farrs at area retrrement commurutres During the Grand
‘ our busrness customers meet the challenges of S
o runnmg a busmess in the 21 st Century The free educatronal

Openrng of our new Franconra offrce Univest donated $1 to
1} Communrty Home Servrces for every | new account opened,
resultmg in a $1 OOO contrrbutron

program is called the Unrvest Busmess Resource Network

lndrvrdual Unlvest employees also belreve in glvmg back to the
communl ' through therr mvolvement in local school boards,
’fflre departments youth organrzatrons churches
and sports actlvrtres

customers and featured a speech by Davrd B. Thornburgh
executrve director of the Eastern Drvrsron of the Pennsylvanra :
Economy League e RSN
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Recruiting talented individuals, training current staff members and -

: ) motivating our present Univest family were excrtlng challenges m _ ’

' 2000. Employee referrals, Internet sourcing, and professronal )

’ organrzatrons contrnued as recruiting avenues. Our Human Resources
Department also built partnerships with hlgh schools and colleges -
and worked to enhance the reputation of Univest asagreatplaceto " - R
work. Display ads at the Monigomery Mall, and busrness and career
expos were used throughout the year as aclvemsmg methods

Training exrstlng employees occurred at drfferent levels throughout

the corporatlon Our tuition rermbursement program encourages o
employees to take courses from accredrted colleges and unrversmes T
and acts as a recruiting benefrt Many employees also benefrted from -
our expansion into mvestrnents and insurance and gained new skrlls

by developing their expertlse in those areas

Internally, we helped managers monitor the performance of their
branches or portfolios against anticlpated outcomes by supplying

" profitability systems. Finance and Accountmg also rmplemented
customer relationship profitability reports to assist relatlonshrp )
managers and help them understand what additional services their
customers may need. Workshops assisted managers in their
interpretation of this information and enabled them to make betler
customer relationship decisions.

 In addition to supplying hands-on tools for i improving employee
performance, Univest also spoke to the need for a more flexible
workplace. Telecommutrng, remote work opportunities and
peak/part time schedules help our staff balance famlly and work

Our Enhanced Paid Time Off program also gives employees more AT
days off o use at their drscretron '

j Gm: / (E] lOl’l

As we enter the new mlllennlum Unlvest s porsed to take advantage v
of new opportunities for providing a full range of fmancral services |n -
our market area. We have taken the steps needed to register the -
Univest name and “More Than A Bank... Flnancral Solutions For Llfe !
with the U.S, Patent and Trademark Office and expect those messages -
to define our purpose in the coming years. Unlvest continues the -
stable and steady growth that has marked our hlstory and we expect
great accomplrshments in the years ahead. ' '

I T R
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Assets

Liabilities
Demand deposits, noninterest bearing
Demand deposits, interest bearing

Investment securities held to maturity {(market value $159,325
and $135,107 at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively)
investment securities available for sale

..............................

Savings deposits . ...
Time deposits . .. ...

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase

Other short-term borrowings. . . ...

Shareholders’ ec;uity
Common stock, $5 par value; 24,000,000 shares authorized at
December 31, 2000 and 1999 and 8,207,496 shares

issued at December 31, 2000 and 1999 and 7,313,556 and 7,445,874

shares outstanding at Decembsr 31;-2000 and-1 999,-respectively

Additional paid-in capitl ....................
Retained eamings .. ...................o

at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively

Total shareholders' equity. .. ........................ ..

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
R *Common stock data has been restated to give effect to a five percent stock dividend paid May 1, 2000.

CDI?JO/I:C/KZ/,‘QJ /.,?aémce ﬂeeﬂ

{in thdusands, except share data)

December 31,

2000 1999

$ 40,517 $ 35066
5,131 3,839
158,499 137,461
189,927 174,414
16,190 1,800
739,228 722,474
(10,727) _ (11,223
728,501 711,251
15,538 15,407
49,892 41,754
$1,204,195 $1,120,992
$ 168,79 $ 159,300
298,304 266,212
130,594 136,387
374,230 348,776
971,924 910,675
67,370 70,943
1,129 1,155
22,457 17,393
7,000 —
19,075 18,075
1,088,955 1,018,241
41,037 39,272
20,912 14,908
77,498 73,409
848 (2,672)
(25,055) (22,166)
115,240 102,751
$1,204,195 $1,120,992

—Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania

%)
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{in thousands, excepf share data) -

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
Interest income
. Interast and fees on loans: '
Taxable ..o $55,808 $52,336 $52,180
Exempt from federal income taxes ..................... 3,185 2,645 2,383
Total interestand fees onloans . ...................vss, 58,993 54,981 54,563
Interest and dividends on investment securities:
U.S. Government obligations. . ............. ... ... 7,333 9,577 11,602
Obligations of state and political subdivisions . . . ........... 1,339 947 307
Othersecurities . ........covtivi e, 10,255 . 7,638 4,374
Interest on time deposits with other banks. ................. 285 227 . 626
Interest on federal funds sold and term federal funds . ......... 1,672 474 088
Total interestincome. . .............ooi i, 79,877 73,844 72,460
Interest expense
Interest on demand deposits ..................... e 9,900 7,054 6,423
Interest on savings deposits. .. ... ..o 2,660 2,776 3,170
Interestontime deposits . .. ....... ... ... ..., v 20,377 18,390 19,822
Interest on long-termdebt . ........... ... .. .. ..., 1,171 711 500
Interest~all other. . .. ....... .. i 2,351 2,450 1,900
Total interest expense . . .........vvii i, e 36,459 31,381 31,815
Netinterestincome. . ... 43,418 42,463 40,645
Provision for foan1osses ...t 205 1,052 958
Net interest income after provision for loar losses .............. 43,213 41,411 39,687
Other income
TTUSE . e e 4,404 3,970 3,202
Service charges on demand deposits .. ..............\.. .. 3,690 3,450 3,032
Commission income ............ocoitnr i 2,776 2,068 -
Net gains on sales of securities ......................... 1 3 97
Net gains on sales of morigages. . . .......oovevsvnnnnn.. 14 51 250
Other. . .o e 5,856 , 6,007 4113
Total otherincome ...........oveeeenne s, o 1s,741 15,549 ‘ 10,694
Other expenses
Salaries and benefits. . . ... 20,887 19,204 - 15,703
Net 0CCUpaNCY « vt e e 2,652 2,464 2,244
Equipment . . ..o 2,556 2,570 2,697
Other. o 9,720 10,304 9,190
Total other eXpenseS . . v v e 35,815 34,542 29,834
Income before iNCOmMe taxes. . ..o oo e 24,139 22,418 20,547
Applicable income taxes ..:....... J 6,791 6,614 6,046
. NBLINCOME .ot e $17,348 $15,804 $14,501
Net income per share:*
Basic. ... $ 235 $ 208 $ 1.84

Diluted. . ............. e e $ 234 $ 207 $ 1.82

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
* Per share data has been restated to give effect to a five percent stock dividend paid May 1, 2000.
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+ Balance at December 31, 1997
Comprehensive Income
Netincomefor1998 ... ... ..o,
Other comprehensive income, net of income
taxes of $125
Unrealized gains and (logses) on
investment securities available-for-sale
Total comprehensive iNCOME .. v vt s oo e
Cash dividends declared *($0.548 pershare) . ...................
Stock issued under dividend reinvestment and employee stock
pUrChase Plans .. ...t .

Acquisition of treasury stock
(346,137 shares)

.......................................

...............................

Comprehensive Income
Netincomefor1999 . ... ... . e,
Other comprehensive income, net of income

tax benefit of ($1,784)

Unrealized gains and (losses) on

investment securities available-for-sale
Total comprehensive income .......... ... i
Cash dividends declared* ($0.629 pershare) . .. .................
Stack issued under dividend reinvestment

and employee stock purchase plans
Exercise of stock options
Acquisition of' treasury stock (360,253 shares) . ...............s.

Balance at December 31, 1999

Comprehensive Income
NetIncome for 2000 . .........ovneee e

- Other comprehensive-income, net of income- - —

taxes of $1,927
Unrealized gains and (losses) on
investment securities available-for-sale

Total comprehensive INCOME . ..o vue e e

_Cash dividends declared* (80.732 pershare) . ...........couvrn....
5% stock dividend paid May 1, 2000

Stock issued under dividend reinvestment

and employee stock purchase plans

Exercise of stock options . ....... ...

Acquisition of treasury stock (192,921 shares) .......... DT

*  Balance at December 31, 2000

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
* Per share data has been restaled to give effect to a five percent stock dividend paid May 1, 2000,
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(in thousands, except share data)

Accumulated
Other Additional
Comprehensive Common  Paid-in Retained Treasury
Income Stock Capital Earnings Stock Total
$ 350 $ 39272  $ 14908 $53691 $ (3.617) $104,604
14,501 14,501
232 232
14,733
(4,328) {4,328)
4 1,208 1,204
(868} 1,524 656
v (13,692) (13,692)
582 39,272 14,908 62,992 (14,577) 103177
15,804 15,804
(3,:254) (8254
12,550
(4,762) (4,762)
(12) 1,282 1,270
(613) 1,312 699
(10,183)  (10,183)
{2,672) 39,272 14,908 73,409 (22,166) _ 102,751
17,348 17,348
3,520 3,520
20,868
(6,420) - (5,420)
1,765 6,004 {7.769)
27) 1,266 . 1,239
43) 109 66
‘ (4,264) {4,264)
$ 848 $ 41,037 $ 20912 $77,498 (25,055 $115,240

~—nivest Corporation of Pennsylvania >
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(in thousands) .

Cash flows from operating activities

Netincome ...
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities: .
Provision for loan losses (less than) in excess of net charge-offs
Depreciation of premises and equipment. . ...............
(Discount accretion) premium amortization on investment
SBOUMES. ot e
Deferred tax (benefity incometax . .....................
Realized gains on Investment securities. . ................
Reafized gains on sales of mortgages . ..................
(Decrease) increase in net deferred loan fees. .. ...........
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable and other assets . . . .
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities . . .
Net cash provided by operating activities. .. ............

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from maturing securities held to maturity, . ..........
Proceeds from maturing securities available forsale. . .........
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale. . . . . e
Purchases of investment securities held to maturity ... ........
Purchases of investment securities available forsale. . .........
{Increase) decrease in interest-bearing deposits . . .. ..........
Premium paid to purchase bank-owned life insurance. .........

Net (increase) decrease in federal funds sold and other
short-term investments .. ... oo
Proceeds from salesof morigages .......................
Netincrea8e in10anS. . .. .o vvvev e
Capital expenditures .. .....oou e
Other investing activities .. ......... .o,
Net cash used in investing activites .. ................

Cash flows from financing activities

Netincreaseindeposits. . . ...t
Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowings. . ...........
Proceeds from long-termdebt . .......... ... ... ... .....
Purchases of freasury stock. . .. ... cove it
Stock issued under dividend reinvestment and employee stock
purchase plans. . ..o e
Proceeds from exercise of stockoptions . ..................
Cashdividends. .....ooo v
Net cash provided by financing activities ... ............
Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks. .. ........
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year. . .............
Cash and due from banks atendofyear...................

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest ..o

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements,
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Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
$17,348 $ 15,804 $14,501
(496) 685 268
2,284 2,313 2,475
(338) 17 (249)
(458) 31 {279

0 @) (97)

(14) 1) (250)
(315) . (39) 114
60 (3,338) {1,673)
3,409 (622) 2,611
21,479 14,797 17,421
61,707 90,041 74,884
20,114 28,935 25,045
9,041 18,391 25,079
(82,671) (11,165) (149,181)
(38,956) (115,466) {44,623)
(1,292) 101 1,061
{8,000) _ —
(14,390) 10,900 (10,700)
2,362 11,306 22,164
(18,787) (73,241) (46,914)
(2,414) (1,893) (1,699)
(200) {4,000) —
(73,486) (46,091) {104,884)
61,249 36,171 81,636
(3,599) 8,053 14,499
8,000 9,000 —_
(4,264) (10,183) (13,692)
1,239 1,270 1,204
66 699 656
(5,233) {4,661) (4,181)
57,458 40,349 80,122
5,451 9,055 {7.341)
35,066 26,011 33,352
$40,517 $ 35,066 $26,011
$34,497 $32,916 $31,693
$ 7,077 $ 6,758 $ 6,041
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization
Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania (the Corporation) through its wholly owned subsidiaries, Union National Bank and Trust Company (Union) and Pennview
Savings Bank (Pennview), is engaged in domestic commercial and retail banking services and provides a full range of banking and trust services to its customers.
Univest Financial Services Corporation, a subsidiary of Pennview, provides financial planning, investment management, insurance products and brokerage services.
Union and Pennview serve the Monigomery and Bucks Counties of Pennsylvania through 32 banking offices and provide banking and trust services to the residents
and employees of 12 retirement communities and a work site office at Moyer Packing Company. This office serves only to cash payroll checks far Mayer Packing
Company employees. I

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounits of Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania and its wholly owned subsidiarles, including Union National
Bank and Trust Company and Pennview Savings Bank, collectively referred to herein as the “Banks.” All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates ' : |
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make |
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. i

Investment Securities

Securities are classified as investments and carried at amortized cost If management has the positive infent and ability to hold the securities to maturity.
Securities purchased with the intention of recognizing short-term profits are placed in the trading account and are carried at market value. Securities not classified as
investment or trading are designated securities available-for-sale and carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reflected in accumulated ather
comprehensive income. The net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities included in accumulated other comprehensive income was $848 at December 31,
2000 and a net unreafized loss of $2,672 at December 31, 1999.

Gains and losses on sales of securities are computed on a specific sscurity basis.

Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount less net deferred foan fees and uneamed discount, Interest income on commercial, consumer, and mortgage loans is
recorded on the outstanding balance methad, using actual interest rates applied to daily principat balances. Accrual of interest income on loans ceases when
collectibility of interest and/or principal is questionable. If it is determined that the collection of interest previously accrued is uncertain, such accrual is reversed and
charged to current earnings. Thereafter, income is only recogmzed as payments are received for loans in which there Is no uncertainty as to the collectibility of
principal.

- Loan Fees ~ - e s it s e

Fees coltected upon loan origination and certain direct costs of orlglnatmg loans are deferred and recognized over the contractual lives of the related Ioans as
vield adjustments. Upon prepayment or other disposition of the underlying loans before their cantractual maturities, any associated unamortized fees or costs are
recognized.

_Derivative Financial Instruments

The Corporation uses interest-rate swap agreements to manage the interest-rate risk of its floating-rate loan porifolio. Interest-rate differentials to be paid or
received as a result of interest-rate swap agreements are accrued and recognized as an adjustment of interest income related to the designated floating-rate loans.
Recorded amaunts related to interest-rate swaps are included in other assets or liabilities. The fair vaiues of interest-rate swap agreements are not recognized in the
financial statements.

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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(dollars in thousands, except share data)

Realized and unrealized gains or losses at the time of maturity, termination, sale, or repayment of a derivative contract or designated item are recorded in a
manner consistent with the original designation of the derivative in view of the nature of the termination, sale, or repayment transaction. Amounts related fo interest-
rate swaps are deferred and amortized as an adjustment to interest income over the ariginal period of interest exposure, provided the designated asset continues to
exist or is probable of occurring. Realized and unrealized changes in fair value of derivatives designated with items that no longer exist or are no longer probable of
occurring are recorded as a component of the gain or loss arising from the disposition of the designated item. When a confract is terminated the resulting gain or loss

_ is deferred and amortized into net interest income based upon the shorter of the contract's life or the underlying hedged item. If the underlying hedged item is

disposed, the deferred gain or loss is immediately recognized as part of the gain or loss on the disposed item.

Reserve for Possibie Loan Losses

The reserve for possible loan losses is based on management’s evaluation of the loan portfolio under current economic conditions and such other factors which .
deserve recognition in estimating possible loan losses. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates including the amounts and timing of future cash
flows expected to be received on impaired loans that may be susceptible to significant change. Additions to the reserve arise from the provision for loan losses charged I
to operations or from the recovary of amounts previously charged off. Loan charge-offs reduce the reserve. Loans are charged off when there has been permanent
impairment or when in the opinion of management the full amount of the loan, in the case of non-collateral dependent borrowings, will not b realized. Certain impaired
loans are reported at the present value of expected future cash flows using the loan’s initial effective interest rate, or as a practical expedient, at the loan’s observable
market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Premises and Equipment

. land is stated at cost, and bank premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method
and charged to operating expenses over the estimated useful lives of the assets (bank premises and improvements - average fife 25 years; furniture and equipment —
average life 10 years).

Other Real Estate Qwned

Other real estate owned represents properties acquired through customers' loan defaults and is included in accrued interest and other assets. The real estate is
stated at an amount equal fo the loan balance prior to foreclosure, plus costs incurred for improvements to the property, but no more than the fair market value of the
property, less estimated cosis to sell.

Stock Options

The Corporation grants stock options to employees with an exercise price equal o the fair value of the shares at the date of grant. The Corporation has elected to
follow Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock lssued to Emplayess” (APB 25) and related Interpretations in accounting for its employee
stock options because the alternative fair value accounting provided for under Financial Accounting Standard No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,”
{SFAS No. 123) requires use of option valuation models that were not developed for use in valuing employse stock options, Under APB 25, because the exercise price
of the Company's employee stock options equals the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expense is recognized.

Pro forma information regarding net income and earnings per share Is required by SFAS No. 123. The effect of applying SFAS No. 123 to the Corporation’s
stock-based awards results in net income and earnings per share that are not materially different from amounts reported.

Dividend Reinvesiment and Employee Stock Purchase Plans

The Univest Dividend Reinvestment Plan (the “Reinvestment Plan”) has 1,000,000 shares of common stock and the 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the
“Purchase Plan”) has 500,000 shares of common stock available for issuance. Employees may elect to make contributions to the Purchase Plan in an aggregate
amaunt not less than 2% nor more than 10% of such employee’s total compensation. These contributions are then used to purchase stock during an offering period
determined by the Corporation’s Administrative Committee. The purchase price of the stock is established by the Administrative Committee provided, however, that the
purchase price will not be less than 85% of the lesser of the market price on the first day or last day of the offering period.

During 2000 and 1999, 48,850 and 37,875 shares, respectively, were issued under the Reinvestment Plan, with 875,987 shares avan\able for future purchase as
of December 31, 2000. During 2000 and 1999, 8,700 and 5,449 shares, respectively, were issued under the Purchase Plan, with 498,277 shares available for future
purchase as of December 31, 2000.

Income Taxes
Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between amounts reported for financial statement and tax purposes in accordance with SFAS No.

109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.”

. Univest Corporation of Pennsylvan e — - \a! ) a
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Intangible Assets

The Corporation incurred intangible assets in connection with the acqu;smons of Pennview, Fin-Plan, and George Becker Associates which include goodwill and
core deposits intangibles. Goodwill is being amortized on a straight-line basis over a fifteen-year period. Core deposit intangibles have heen fully amartized over their
estimated useful lives of ten years. At December 31, 2000 the unamortized balance is approximately $5.3 million ($5.8 million at December 31, 1999), net of
accumulated amortization of approximately $4.2 million ($3.4 million at December 31, 1999.)

Mortgage servicing rights are recognized as separate assets when rights are acquired through the sale of mortgage loans. Capitafized servicing rights are
reported in other assets and are amortized into noninterest income in proportion to, and over the period of, the estimated future net servicing period of the underlying
mortgage loans. Servicing assets are evaluated for impairment based upon the fair value of the rights as compared to amortized cost. Fair value is based upon
discounted cash flows using market-based assumptions. impairment is recognized through a valuation allowance, to the extent that fair value is less than the
capitafized amount. The balance of capitalized servicing rights, net of valuation allowances, included in other assets at December 31, 2000 and 1999, was $.5 million
and $.6 million, respectively. The fair values of these rights approximates the carrying value at December 31, 2000 and 1999, The fair value of servicing rights was
determined using discount rates and prepayment speeds ranging from 6.8% to 7.9%. Amortization of mortgage servicing rights of approximately $0.06 million was
recorded during 2000. The valuation allowance was immaterial to the financial statements.

Retirement Plan, Supplemental Plans, and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
Substantially all employees are covered by a noncontributory retirement plan. The plan provides benefits based on a formula of each participant’s final average
pay. The amount funded is not more than the maximum amount deductible for federal income tax purposes.

The Corporation also provides supplemental executive retirement benefits, a portion of which is in excess of limits imposed on qualified plans by federal tax law.
These plans are nonqualified benefit plans.

Univest sponsors a 401{K) deferred salary savings plan, which is a qualified defined contribution plan, and which covers all employees of Univest and its
subsidiaries, and provides that the Corporation make matching contributions as defined by the plan.

The Corporation provides certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees. The Corporation accrues the costs associated with

providing these benefits during the active service periods of employees In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 106, “Employers’
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions” (SFAS No. 106).

Statement of Cash Flows
Univest has defined those items included in the caption “Cash and due from banks” as cash and cash equivalents.

Trust Assets
Assets held'by Union in a fiduciary or agency capacity for its customers are not included in the consolidated financial statements since such items are not assets
of Union,

Stock Dividend

On March 22, 2000, the Corperation’e board of diractors.declared a 5% stock dividend. paid.on May 1,.2000-to.all sharehoiders of record as of April 14, 2000. . ..

All share and per share amaunts have been retroactively adjusted to give effect to the stock dividend.

Earnings Per Share
Basic net income per share is based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during each vear.

Comprehensive Income
Unrealized gains or losses on the Corporation’s available-for-sale securities are included in comprehensive income.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements )

In June 1998, the FASB issued Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (SFAS No. 133), as amended, which is required
to be adopted in years beginning after June 15, 2000. The Statement will require the Gorporation to recognize ali derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value.
Derivatives that are not hedges must be adjusted to fair vaiue through income. If the derivative is a hedge, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair
value of derivatives will either be offset against the change in fair value of the hedged assets, liabilities, or firm commitments through sarnings or recognized in other
comprehensive income until the hedged ftem is recognized in earnings. The ineffective portion of a derivative’s change in fair value will be immediately recognized in
earnings. Because of the Corporatlon s minimal use of derivatives, management does not antlclpate that the adoption of the new standard will have a significant effect
on earnings or the financial position of the Corporation. .
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Note 2. Restrictions on Cash and Due from Bank Accounts
Union is required to maintain reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. The average amount of those reserve balances for 2000 was $2.7 million and for

1999 was $2.6 million.

Note 3. Investment Securities

Securities with a market value of $207.0 million and $205.2 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and
for ather purposes as required by law. The following table shows the amortized cost and approximate market value of the held-to-maturity securities and available-for-
sale securities at December 31, 2000 and 1999, by maturity within each type:

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized  Market
Held-to-Maturity Securities Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury, government corporations
and agencies obligations:
WithinTyear ................ $ 47,142 $ 15 $ (70) $ 47,087 $ 38,371 $ 4 $ (106) $ 38,269
1to5years............. e 30,998 25 (178) 30,845 58,044 ~ (1,272) 56,772
78,140 40 (248) 77,932 96,415 4 (1,378) 95,041
State and political subdivisions:
WithinTyear ................ 5,020 1 8) 5,013 1,264 1 1 1,264
ffoByears................. 12,721 - (113) 12,608 17,515 3 (370) 17,148
5tot0years................ - - - - 479 - (14) 465
Over10vyears ............... 1,154 - - 1,154 - - - -
18,895 1 (121) 18,775 19,258 4 (385) 18,877
Mortgage-backed securities:
Withindyear ................ 794 - (4) 790 772 - 3 769
Tto5years......covevvvnnn. 837 - B) 832 2,663 - (33) 2,630
S5to10years ......c...ovevn.. 3,130 20 (8) 3,142 6,523 -~ (200) 6,323
Over10vears ............... 36,609 684 (57) 37,236 9,629 - (356) 9,273
41,370 704 (74) 42,000 19,587 - (6592) 18,995
Other:
Within Tyear ............. A (¢} - = 491 - " - - = =T
Ttobyears. ..ooeviinien... 9,195 271 - 9,466 2,201 1 @) 2,194
Sto10years .......oovvnenn 6,542 140 - 6,682 - - - -
Over10vears ............... 3,866 113 - 3,979 - ~ — —
20,094 524 ~ 20,618 2,201 1 8) 2,194
Total oo $158,499 $1,269 $(443) $159,325 $137,461 $ 9 $(2,363) $135,107

Univest Corporation of Pennsyivania
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December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized  Market Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized  Market
Securities Available for Sale Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury, government corporations i
and agencies obligations:
Within1year .......... e $2093m $ 1 $ (55 $ 20,885 $ 9,537 $19 $ - $ 9556
TtoByears..........ouuuse. 31,677 147 (56) 31,768 44 581 - (991) 43,590
Bto10vyears .........covut. 550 1 - 551 550 - . (15) 535
53,166 149 (111) 53,204 54,668 19 (1,006) 53,681
State and political subdivisions:
Ttobyears................. 414 - (©) 408 - - - -
5fo10years ................ 560 2 ~ 562 976 ~ 28 948
Over10vears ............... 18,753 729 1) 19,481 6,958 1 (145) 6,814
R 19,727 731 (7) 20,451 7,934 1 (173) 7,762
Mortgage-backed securities:
Within1year ................ - - - - 1,392 - (11) 1,381
Ttobyears........ooovvnnn. ) 2,225 12 (2 2,235 - 3,290 - (63) 3,227
5to10vyears ......oovvitn., - 27,836 154 (62) 27,928 25,663 7 (657) 25,113
Over10vears ............... 51,057 196 (185) 51,068 . 64,250 5 {2,047) 62,208 |
81,118 362 (249) 81,231 94,595 12 (2,678) 91,929
Other:
Withinlyear ................ - 3,493 - - 3,493 2,905 - ~ 2,905
Ttobyears.........oovtts. 23,936 469 (31) 24,374 12,410 - (293) 12,117
Sto10years................ - - - - 1,521 - (25) 1,496
Over10years ............... 7,183 - 9) 7,174 ) 4,524 - - 4,524
34,612 469 (40) 35,041 21,360 - (318) 21,042
Total......., g $188,623  $1,711 $(407) $189,927 $178557  $32 $4,175) $174,414

Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations without call or prepayment penaities.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, available-for-sale debt securities with a fair value at the date of sale of $9,041 were sold ($18,391 in 1999). Gross
realized gains on such sales totaled $9 during 2000 ($52 in 1999 and $97 in 1998), and the gross realized losses totaled $8 during 2000 ($49 in 1999 and $0 in
- 1998). Net unrealized gains.on available-for-sale-securities. included.in accumulated.other comprehensive income as a separate.component of shargholders’ equity .. _____
totaled $848 in 2000 and net unrealized losses totaled $2,672 in 1999, Urirealized losses in investment securities at Detember 31, 2000 and 1999 do not represent
permanent impairments,

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, there were no investments in any single non-federal issusr representing more than 10% of shareholders’ equity.

_Note 4. Loans )
The following is a summary of the major loan categories:

December 31,

2000 1999

Real estate—construction .. ... e $ 39,707 $ 33,632
Real BSTALE—COMMEITIAL. . . . .\ .o e e e e e 168,761 173,780
Real estate—residential. . . .. .. ... e 214,973 219,292
Commercial and industrial . ... .. i e e 221,101 212,656
Loans to IndivdUAIS . . . . oot 79,320 72,658
Allother.................. e e e e T 15,425 10,591
TR 0ANS « e 739,287 722,609
Less:Unearned income . .......cocviiiiiiiinnn.., e e e e (59) {135)
$ 739,228 $ 722,474
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. At December 31, 2000, loans to directors and executive officers of Univest and companies in which directors have an interest aggregated $13,964. These loans
; have been made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the same time for
comparable transactions with customers and did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable terms. The summary of activity for
the past year is as follows:

Balance at ' Amounts. Balance at
January 1, 2000 Additions Collected December 31, 2000
$12,519 $17,921 $16,476 $13,964
Note' 5. Reserve for Possible Loan Losses , |

A summary of the activity in the reserve for possible loan losses is as follows:

2000 1999 1998
Balance at beginning of year . . ... $ 11,223 $ 10,538 $ 10,270
Provision charged {0 Operating eXpaNSES . . . . vt te et e e .. 205 1,052 . . 958 i
RECOVBHES . . . .o 672 1,390 682 \
y Loans Charged Off. . oo (1,373) {1,757) (1,372
. Balance at end of Year ... ...........ooiriiiiiiiiiiiiia.. e $ 10,727 $ 11,223 $ 10538 h

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan” (SFAS No. 114), the reserve for possible loan
losses related to loans that are identified for evaluation in accordance with SFAS No. 114 is based on discounted cash flows using the loan’s initial effective interest
rate or the fair value of collateral for certain collateral-dependent loans. Included in the total impaired loans is $1,485 ($2,043 at December 31, 1999) against which
$1,035 ($960 at December 31, 1999) of the reserve for possible loan losses is allocated. Statement No. 118, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan -
Income Recognition and Disclosures” (SFAS No. 118) amended SFAS No. 114’ income recognition policy and clarifies SFAS No. 114s disclosure requirements. At
December 31, 2000, the recorded investment in loans that are considered to be impaired under SFAS No. 114 was $1,653 all of which were on a nonaccrual basis,
($2,072 at December 31, 1999). The average recorded investment in impaired loans during the year ended December 31, 2000 was approximately $2,096 ($2,088 at
December 31, 1999). The Corporation did nat recognize any interest income on impaired loans in 2000 or 1999.

At December 31, 2000, the total of nonaccrual and restructured loans was $1,653 ($2,110 at December 31, 1999 and $2,839 at December 31, 1998). If these
loans had beep performing in accordance with their contractual terms, additional interest income of $229, $246, and $341 would have been recorded in 2000, 1999,
and 1998, respectively. in addition, Pennview had first residential mortgage foans of $212 at December 31, 2000 ($213 at December 31, 1999) which were over 90
days delinquent.

At December 31, 2000, there was no other real estate owned. The total other real estate owned at December 31, 1999 was $45.

" Note 6. Premises and Equipment

| . December 31,

E 2000 1999
' Land and fand ImprovemENtS. . . o o e $ 3,411 $ 3,256

- Premises and IMDIOVEMENIS & . .ottt ettt e e e T 17,853 16,859
i FUMItUEE AN BQUIDMENE . . ettt e e e e e e e P . 16,996 16,129
: 38,260 36,244
; Less: accumulated depreCiation . . . . oo v ettt e e (22,722) (20,837)
! ‘ ’ $15,538 $15,407

- Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania- - - - :%‘a
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As of December 31, 2000, Univest and its subsidiaries were obligated under noncancefable leases for various premises and equipment. A summary of the future
minimum rental commitments under noncancelable operating Ieases net of related sublsase revenue is as follows: 2001 - $565; 2002 - $399; 2003 - $341; 2004 -
$281; 2005 - $144. Rental expense charged to operations was $685, $611, and $525 for 2000, 1999, and 1998, respectively.

Note 7. income Taxes

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences befween the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The assets and liabilities giving rise to the Corporation’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2000
and 1999 are as follows:

2000 1999
Deferred tax assets: ,
08N 08 .« o oo $ 3,772 $ 3,898
Deferred COmMPEBNSALION. .« .ottt e e e 403 239
Postretirement DENalS . . . . ot e 407 448
Marked-to-market adjustment. . ... .... r e e e e e e e e - 1,460
Depreciation .............ooviiinin.. e e 82 -
) 4,664 6,045
Deferred tax liabilities: : ‘
AT (o] : 234 186
RO PlaNS . e 56 7
o 10 1 R - 120
ANGIDIE ASSBES + . v v vttt et e 290 301 |
DeferredIncome . ...t e e e e e e e 408 330
Marked-to-market adiUStment . . .. oo e e : 493 ~
10111 A 525 885
NEt B OB X @SS, « .« o ottt ettt e $ 2,658 $ 4,166

The provision for federal and state income taxes included in the accompanying consolidated statements of income consists of the following:

2000 1999 1998

U« et ettt e e e e e e . $ 7,249 $ 6,583 $ 6,325
LT T (458) 31 (279)
$ 6,791 $ 6,614 $ 6,046

The effective tax rates are less than the statutory federal rate of 35% because interest on foans and investment securities of 'state and political subdivisions Is
exempt from income tax. Deferred federal income taxes (henefit) arise from timing differences in the recognition of income and expenses for tax and financial reporting
purposes. No valuation allowance was recognized for the deferred tax assets at December 31, 2000 and 1999,

Note 8. Retirement Plan and Supplemental Retirement Plans
Information with respect to the Retirement Plan and the Supplemental Retirement Plans is as follows:

2000 1999
Change in benefit obligation - :
Benefit obligation &t baginning Of Yaar . .. ..ot e $ 17,944 $ 17,845
Service cost—henefits earned during the period . .. ... , 1,221 1,648
Interest cost on projected benefit obligalion. . . . ... oo i e 1,322 1,039
AU QI 1088 - & e e e 30 (1,816)
Benefitspaid. ..........oooiii i, e e (902) (772)
Benefit obligation af end of year. . . .o it e e $ 19,615 $ 17,944

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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2000 1999
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of Year .. ....... ... ... it $19,090 $ 17,388
N Actual returnon planassets . ..........oovvei. . P, (888) 2,258
L Benefits paid . ... ..oo e e 902) (772
Employer contribUtion . . . ..« . 283 216
Fair value of plan assets at end of Year. . .. ... et 17,583 19,080
Funded Statls . ... ..o e (2,032) 1,146
Unrecognized net actuarial Gal. .. ... ..ottt e (489) (3,083
Unrecognized prior service costs . ............. e e e e e (343) {403)
Unrecognized net fransition @SSet. . . . ...\ v v ettt - (126)
Pension liability .. . .« ..o $ (2,864) $ (2,466)
Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31
Assurned discount rate for obligation .. .......... ... ... ... ... . ... e e e e e e 7.25%-8.00% 7.25%
Assumed long-term rate of investment retum . . ... ... ... 8.50% 8.50%
Assumed salary iNCrEASE A8 . .. .. ..\ttt et ettt e e e et e 4.00%-5.10% 5.10%
Expense recognized in 2000, 1999, and 1998 amounted to $680, $1,045, and $15, respectively, and is summarized as follows:
2000 1999 1998
Service cost-benefits earmned during the period . ... $ 1,221 $ 1,648 $ 568
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation .......... ... .. .. 1,322 1,039 915
Expected refum on plan assets: . ................ S (1,593) (1,455) (1,266)
Amortization of net ransition @sSe. . . . ... vt (126) (126) - {(126)
Amortization of Prior SBIVICE COSE . . . ..o v vttt e (144) 61) {76)
$ 680 $ 1,045 $ 15
The unrecognized net asset at transition is being amortized on the straight-line method over 15 years. Plan assets include markstable equity securities, corporate
and government debt securities, and certificates of deposit. The Corporation has invested in bank-owned life insurance confracts to meet its future obligations under
the supplemental retirement plans. For the nongualified supplemental retirement plans, the projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets was $3,884 and
$3,348 for December 31, 2000 and 1999 respectively. : o )
Pension expense for the 401(k) deferred salary savings plan for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999, and 1998 was $306, $290, and $263, respectively.
' Note 9. Other Posiretirement Benefit Plans
; Information with respect to other Postretirement Benefits is as follows:
; 2000 1999
- Change in benefit obligation
i Benefit obligation at beginning of year ... ... i $ 903 $ 1,399
' Service cost-benefits eamed during the Pariod . . . ... v e S 32 30
Interest cost an projected benefit obligation. .. ............. e e e e e e 64 61
Actuarial {QaiN) [0S . . .o . (31) (545)
. Benefits Paid . . ... oo {39) 42)
Beneﬁtobligaﬁonatendofyear..............,..............................‘.....,......, ......... $ 929 $ 903
' Falir valte of PN @88B1S . . . . ..ot - -
-‘ Funded status . ........... e (929) (903)
Unrecognized net actuarial 1088 . . ... . ... ... e 33 64
: Unrecognized prior SBIVICE COSL . ... ..o v et e (269) (289)
- ACCIUBd PBNSION BXDBMSE . . . v vt ettt e e $ (1,165) $ (1,128)




s Wm‘m to Consolidated jnancia/ &atements

i (dbuars in thousands, except share data)

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999, and 1998 includes the following components:

2000 1999 1998

Service cost~benefits earned during the period . ................. e e e $32 $30 $ 22

+ Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. . .. ..., ... i 64 61 82

PriOr SBIVICE GOSE . . . .o e (20) (20) -

Amortization of aCtUAFEI 10SS . . . . ..oyt - 6 1

$76 $77 $105

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31 2000 1999
Assumed discount rate for obfigation . ... .. 7.25% 7.25%
Medical care cost irend on Covered ChargeS™ . ...\ttt e e et e e 6.50% 7.00%

*For measurement purposes, the medical care cost trend rate on covered chargss is assumed to decrease gradually by 1/2 percent per year, reaching 5 percent
in 2003 and after. The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, a one—percantage—point change in the
assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

One Percentage Point

. Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components . ................. e e $ 3 $ ®
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation ... ... ... 33 ) (32)

The Corporation provides supplemental executive retirement benefits covering selected employess and retirees. These plans are nonqualified defined benefit
plans. Assumptions used in determining the net periodic pension costs are simitar to those used to defermine the costs of the Corporation’s retirement plan. Expenses
charged to salaries and benefits were not material to the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements.

Note 10. Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Corporation adopted the 1993 Long-Term Incentive Plan, whereby the Corporation may grant options to employees to purchase up to 525,000 shares of
common stock. The plan provides for the issuance of options to purchase common shares at prices not less than 100 percent of the fair market value at the date of
option grant. Optnons are exercisable as o 33 percent of the optioned shares each year from the date of grant for a pericd not exceeding six years. 113,030 common
shares were available for future options and 296,226 common shares were exercisable at December 31, 2000. Transactions involving the plan are summarized as

' follows:
e e : - S e oo et e ...._.Shares.. ..._OptionPrice ..  .__ .
Under Option Per Share
Outstanding at December 31,1997 . . . ... .ot e e e 173,521 $12.95-$28.57
1 31 - -
Brercised ... e (21,924 12.95
v (25,193) 14.76
Outstanding at December 31,1998 . . .. ..o it e e . 126,404 $12.95-$28.57
Granted. . . ..o e e e e 15,750 31.67
L 1T 146,213 24.29
: BRIl . Lo -~ {30,715) 12.95
L UBIBIOIS e e (20,435) 14.76
i QOutsianding at December 31,1999................ e e 237,217 $12.95-$31.67
} Gran B, . e e 10,500 24.40
I L 53,000 22.25
! ] 1 (4,491) 14.76
Outstanding at December 31, 2000, ...\t e 296,226 $14.76-$31.67

‘g_g_: ——Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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Note 11. Time Deposits

The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit in denominations of $100 or more was $31,662 at December 31, 2000, and $25,400 at December 31, 1999,
with interest expense of $1,736 for 2000 and $1 1290 for 1999. Other time deposits in denominations of $100 or more were $20,055 at December 31, 2000, and
$23,604 at December 31, 1999, with interest expense of $1,230 for 2000 and $1,270 for 1999,

Note 12. Long-Term Debt
At December 31, 2000 and 1999, long-term daht consisted of the following:

Description December 31, December 31,
2000 1999 Interest Rate Maturity
Federal Home Loan Bank Advance $ 3,500 $ 3,500 6.60% (variable) May 2001
Federal Home Loan Bank Advance 3,500 3,500 6.58% (variable) March 2001
Federal Home Loan Bank Advance 5,000 5,000 6.30% November 2009
Federal Home Loan Bank Advance - 2,000 5.52% (variable) September 2002
Federal Home Loan Bank Advance 4,000 4,000 4.99% January 2009
Federal Home Loan Bank Advance : 75 75 4.00% September 2006
c Federal Home Loan Bank Advance 5,000 = 6.10% September 2010
! Federal Home Loan Bank Advance 5,000 - 5.89% December 2010
$26,075 $18,075

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank are collateraiized by Federal Home Loan Bank stock and Substantially all first mortgage loans of the Banks, On
September 26, 2000 Pennview Savings Bank exercised a put option on the $2.0 million borrowing that was due to mature on September 26, 2002, which retired that
debt. The remaining advances may be subject to a prepayment fee.

Note 13. Earnings per Share
! The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share (in thousands):

2000 1999 1998
Numerator:
Netingome ........................... U ST $ 17,348 $ 15,804 $ 14,501
: Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per
i share — income available to common
;' shareholders ... $17,348 $ 15,804 -$ 14,501
. Denominator:* - Gt e T J TS - T N
| Denominator for basic earnings per share-
, weighted-average shares outstanding . . ... 7,394 7,587 7,892
' Effect of dilutive securities:
E Employee stock options. .. ................... ... ... e 20 48 74
: Denominator for diluted earnings per share
; adjusted weighted-average shares outstanding . ... 7,414 7,635 7,966
Basic earnings pershare* ..................... ... ... .. e $ 235 $ 208 $ 1.84

For additional disclosures regarding the employee stock options, see Note 10,

¥

I

|

i ¢ Diluted earnings per share*.........................oo o $ 234 $ 207 $ 1.82

| .

|

: *The weighted average number of shares outstanding as well as per share data have been restated to give effect to a five percent stock dividend paid May 1, 2000,

: Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania— - —
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Note 14. Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk and Commitments

Loan commitments are made to accommadate the financial needs of the Banks’ customers. Standby letters of credit commit the Banks to make payments on
behalf of customers when certain specified future events ocour. They primarily are issued to support commercial paper, medium and long-term notes and debentures,
including industrial revenue obligations. Historically, substantially all standby letters of credit expire unfunded. Both arrangements have credit risk essentially the same
as that involved in extending loans to customers and are subject to the Banks’ normal credit policies. Colfateral is obtained based on management's credit assessment
of the customer.

The Banks offer commercial, mortgage, and consumer credit products to their customers in the normal course of business, which are detailed in Note 4. These
products represent a diversified credit portfolio and are generally issued to borrowers within the Banks’ branch office systems in eastern Pennsylvania. The ability of the
customers to repay their credit is, to some extent, dependent upon the economy in the Banks’ market areas.

The Banks also control their credit risks by limiting the amount of credit to any business, institution, or individual. As of December 31, 2000, the Banks have
identified the due from banks’ balance of $25,379 as a significant concentration of credit risk because it contains a balance due from a single depository institution
which Is unsecured. Management evaluates the creditworthiness of the institution on at least a quarterly basis in an effort 10 monitor its credit risk associated with this
concentration. .

The following schedule summarizes the Corporation’s off-balance-sheet financial instruments:

Contract or
Notional Amount

Financial instruments representing credit risk:

Commitments to extend Credit . ... ..ot e e $251,622
Standby leiters of credit or commercial letters of credit . ........ ... 18,902
Interest rate swaps, notional principal amount .. ... .o i e 30,000

The Corporation may enter info interest-rate swaps in managing its interest-rate risk. in these swaps, the Corporation agrees o exchange, at specified intervals,
the difference between fixed and floating interest amounts calculated on an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest-rate swaps in which the Corporation pays
a floating rate and receives a fixed rate are used to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on the Corporation’s nst interest income.

At Decemnber 31, 2000, $30 million in notional interest-rate swaps were outstanding. The contracts entered inta by the Corporation expire as follows: $20 million
in nofional principat amount in second quarter 2001 and $10 million in first quarter 2002, The impact of the interest-rate swaps on net interest income for the year
ended December 31, 2000 was a negative $187 and for the year ended December 31, 1999, a positive $209.

The Corporation’s current credit exposure on swaps is limited to the value of interest-rate swaps that have become favorable to the Corporation. As of December
31, 2000, the market value of intersst-rate swaps in a favrable position is $107 and the market value of interest-rate swaps in an unfavorable position is $66. At
December 31, 1999, the market value of interest-rate swaps in an unfavorable position was $301, there were no interest-rate swaps in a favorable position. Credit risk
also exists when the counterparty to a derivative contract with an unrealized gain fails to perform according to the terms of the agresment.
Note 15. Fair Values of Financial Instruments ~ o T T T e ’

Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (SFAS No. 107), requires all entities to disclose the
estimated fair value of its financial instruments whether or not recognized In the balance sheet. For Univest, as for most financial institutions, substantially all of its
assets and liabilities are considered financial instruments as defined in SFAS No. 107. Many of the Corporation’s financial instruments, however, lack an available
trading market as characterized by a willing buyer and willing seller engaging in an exchange transaction. It is also the Corporation's general practice and intent fo hold

-its financial instruments to maturiy and not to engage in trading or sales activities other than residential morigage loans held-for-sale and those investment securities
classified as available-for-sale. Significant estimations and present value calculations, which are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount
rate and estimate of future cash flows, were used by the Corporation for the purposes of this disclosure.

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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Estimated fair values have been determined by the Corporation using the best available data, and an estimation methodology suitable for each category of
financial instruments. For those loans and deposits with floating interest rates, it is presumed that estimated fair values generally approximate the recorded book
balances. Various methodologies are described in the accompanying notes.

SFAS No. 107 excludes certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments from its disclosure requirements. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value
“amounts presented do not represent the underlying value of the Corporation,

Management is concerned that reasonable comparability between financial institutions may not be likely due to the wide range of permitted valuation techniques
and numerous estimates which must be made given the absence of readily available active secondary market valuations for many of the financial instruments. This lack
of uniform valuation methodologies also introduces a greater degree of subjectivity to these estimated fair values. Gertain estimated fair values cannot be substantiated
by comparison to independent valuation sources and, in many cases, might not be realized in immediate settlement of the instrument.

The following table represents the estimates of fair value of financial instruments:

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999
Carrying or Carrying or
Notional/Contract Fair Notional/Contract Fair
- Amount Value Amount ‘ Value
Assets: '
Cash and short—termassets ................... $ 61,838 $ 61,838 $ 40,705 $ 40,705
Investment securities ........... ... .o ..., 348,426 349,252 311,875 309,520
Netloans........coovvuvniiiiiiinn., 728,501 747,361 711,251 711,669
Liabilities:
DEPOSIS .+ . e v e e e e $ 971,924 $973,372 $ 910,675 $ 909,851
Short=term borrowings .......... ... oo .na.. 68,499 68,499 72,098 72,098
long—termdebt .............. ... ... ... 26,075 26,551 18,075 16,532
Off-Balance~Sheet: I
Commitments to extend credit .................. $ 251,622 $ (724 $234,273 $ (682
Lettersof credit ............ oL, 18,902 (284) 17,550 (263)
Interest—rate swap, notional principal amount ....... 30,000 Y 40,000 (301)

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporation in estimating its fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

Cash and due from banks and short-term investments: The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets for cash and due from banks, time deposits with
other banks, and federal funds sold and other short-term investments approximates those assets’ fair values.

- Investment securities, (including mortgage-backed securifies): Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices.

Loans: The fair values for loans are estifiiatéd usirig discounted cash flow ahéiyses, using a discount rate consisting of an appropriate risk free rate, as well-as - - =~
components for credit risk, operating expense, and imbedded prepayment options. .

Deposit liabilities: The fair values for deposits with fixed maturities are estimated by discounting the final maturity, and the fair values for non-maturity deposits
are established using a decay factor estimate of cash. flows based upon industry-accepted assumptions. The discount rate applied to deposits consists of an
appropriate risk free rate and included components for credit risk, operating expense, and imbedded prepayment options.

Short-term borrowings: The carrying amounts of securities sofd under repurchase agreements, and other short-term borrowings approximate their fair values.

Long-ferm debt: The fair values of the Corporation’s long-term horrowings (other than deposits) are estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis using a
discount rate consisting of an appropriate risk free rate, as well as components for credit risk, operating expense, and imbedded prepayment options.

Off-balance-sheet instruments: Fair values for the Corporation’s off-balance-shest instruments are based on the fees currently charged to enter into simifar
agresments, taking inio account the remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties’ credit standing.




|

Note 16. Regulatory Matters

Wofea L‘o C)omo/ c/alfec[ Ezanaa/ \Sjlfafemenf,i

(dollars in thousands, except share data) —

The Banks are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum cagital requirements
can initigte certain mandatory, and possibly additionat discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect ont the Banks' financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective-action, the Banks must mest specific capital guidelines that involve

. Quantitative measures of the Banks' assets, liahilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Banks' capital
amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Banks to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table
below) of total and Tier I capital (as defined in the regulations) to nsk—welghted assets (as defined), and of Tier | capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined).

Management believes, as of December 31, 2000, that the Banks meet all capltal_ adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2000, the most recent notification from the Office of Comptroller of the Currency and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC)
categorized the Banks as well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well-capitalized, the Banks must maintain
minimum total risk-based, Tier | risk-based, and Tier | leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or events singe that notification that management

believes have changed the Banks’ category.
The Banks' actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table.

To Be Well-
Capitalized Under

For Gapital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2000:
Total Capital (fo Risk-Weighted Assets):
Comsolidated ............... ... ... .......... $ 119,782 13.89% $ 69,005 8.00% $ 86,256 10.00%
Union National Bank .......... ... ccvvivnnine... 102,785 13.45% 61,121 8.00% 76,401 10.00%
Pennview SavingsBank ......... ... ...l 13,598 15.16% 7,175 8.00% 8,969 10.00%
Tier | Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets):
Consolidated ................................. 109,055 12.64% 34,502 - 4.00% 51,753 6.00%
Union National Bank . ...........ccoviiinnnnnnn... 93,232 12.20% 30,560 4.00% 45,841 6.00%
Pennview SavingsBank ....... ... ... .. L 12,664 14.12% 3,588 4.00% 5,382 6.00%
Tier | Capital {fo Average Assets):
Consolidated ................................. 109,055 9.56% 34,219 3.00% 45,626 4.00%
Union National Bank .............. coovitiinno s, 93,232 9.39% 29,786 3.00% 39,715 4.00%
Pennview SavingsBank .......................... 12,664 8.96% 4,241 3.00% 5,655 4.00%
— . e e ToBeWell- =
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Gorrective
Actual Adeguacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount ~ Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 1999:
" Total Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assels):
Consolidated ............. ... ... . . ... ..$ 109,825 13.49% $ 65,149 8.00% $ 81,436 10.00%
Union National Bank .................0ovov.... 93,040 12.87% 57,839 8.00% 72,298 10.00%
Pennview SavingsBank . ........... ... ... ... ... 12,834 14.64% 7,015 8.00% 8,768 10.00%
Tier | Capital (o Risk-Weighted Assets):

. ~ Consolidated ............................ ., 99,633 12.23% 32,574 4.00% 48,861 6.00%
Union National Bank . ............. .o, 83,988 11.62% - 28,918 4.00% 43,379 6.00%
Pennview SavingsBank . ....... ... i, 11,886 13.56% 3,507 4.00% 5,261 6.00%

Tier | Capital (to Average Assets) : :
Consolidated ......................covvine.... 99,633 9.20% 32,499 3.00% 43,332 4.00%
Union National Bank . . ... R 83,988 8.94% 28177 3.00% 37,569 4.00%
Pennview SavingsBank . ........... .. ... ., 11,886 8.54% 4,174, 3.00% 5,565 4.00%

= .
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Dividend and Other Restrictions

The approval of the Office of Comptroller of the Currency is required for a national bank to pay dividends if the total of all dividends declared in any calendar year
exceeds the bank’s net profits (as defined) for that year combined with its retained net profits for the preceding two calendar years. Under this formula, Union can
declare dividends in 2001 without approval of the Office of Comptroller of the Currency of approximately $11,998 plus an additional amount equal to the Bank's net
. profits for 2001 up to the date of any such dividend declaration.

The Federal Reserve Act requires that extension of credit by Union to certain affiliates, including Univest (parent), be secured by readily marketable securities, that
extension of credit to any one affiliate be limited to 10% of Union’s capital and surplus (as defined), and that extensions of credit to all such affiliates be limited to 20%
of Union’s capital and surplus.

Note 17. Parent Gompany Financial Information
Condensed financial statements of Univest, parent company only, follow:

Balance Sheets
December 31,

2000 1999
Asgets:-
b Deposits with bank subsidiary ................... e $ 67 $ 67
; Investments in U.S. Government obligations available forsale ............ e e 1,570 1,542
: Investments in U.S. Government obligations held to maturity .. ...ttt e - -
: Investments in subsidiaries, at equity in net asssts:
; BANKS 112,075 99,053
NOM-DANKS . e 5,469 5,369
Otherassets . ...ovvvv i e .. e e e e e e e e e 2,817 2,792
Tl BSSBES .« . et $ 121,998 $108,323
: Liahilities: _
\ Dividends payable . . .. oo e e e $ 1,395 $ 1,208
Oher HabIIIES . ... ..+ eeveeeseee e TSRO R 5,363 4,863 |
Total HaDHIES . .o o e e 6,758 6,072
Shareholders’equity .......... ... il e e e e e e e e 115,240 = 102,751
Total fiabilities and Shareholders” BQUIY . . . v v vttt e et e e e e e e e e e $ 121,998 $108,823

Statements of Income
ST rmmemee scee oo - e e oo - Year ended December 31, C e ]

_ " 2000 1999 1998
: DIVIdBNS oM BaNKS . o o e $ 8,139 $ 12,991 $16,029
: L0 T o 9,500 8,578 7,536
,' Total operating InCome «.....vvvveitt e, e e 17,639 21,569 23,565
: Operating eXpenses ... veviin e e e e e e e e e 9,975 9,839 8,242
ﬂ Income before income tax benefit and eqUIty in
: undistributed income of SUDSIAIANES ... oo vttt 7,664 11,730 15,323
§ Applicable income tax (bensfit) . . . . . T @81 (365) (152)
' income before equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries . ...ttt 7,745 12,095 15,475
" Equity in undistributed income (loss) of subsidiaries:
* BAMKS « v . e et s 9,503 3,439 932)
Non-banks ................ e e e e e 100 270 {42)
NBEICOME « o v ottt et et e e e e e e e e o $17,348 $15,804 $14,501

: Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania - — ‘?E" ;
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Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Netincome . . ... R R RPUUUPRRRR
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Equity in undistributed net income/loss of subsidiaries ..............................
Increase in other assets ................... ... ...... ...
Depreciation of premises and equipment
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from maturities of securities held to maturity
Purchases of investment securities available for sale
Investment in non-bank subsidaries ............................ ... "

Net cash used in investing activities ..........................................

Cash flows from financing activities
Purchases of treasury stock .................. ... .. ... ..
Stock issued under dividend reinvestment and employse

stock purchase plans .................. .. ... ... ...
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Repayment from subsidiary .........................o
Gashdividends .....................oo i
Net cash used in financing activities .. ............... D

Net increase (decrease) in deposits with bank subsidiary ...
Deposits with bank subsidiary at beginning of year
Deposits with bank subsidiary at end of year

{dollars in thousands, except sﬁa're_tijaté)wﬂ

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
$17,348 $15,804 $14,501
(9,603) (3,709) 974
(545) (1,592) (343)
520 571 542
500 1,969 1)
8,220 13,043 15,583
1,542 1,000 1,000
(1,570) (1,542) (1,000)
- - (35)
(28) (542) (35)
(4,264) (10,183) (13,692)
1,239 1,270 1,204
66 699 656

- 350 -
(5,233) (4,661) (4,181)
(8,192) (12,525) (16,013)
0 24) 465)

67 91 556

$ 67 $ 67 $ o

During 2000, 1999, and 1998, the parent company made income tax payments of $7,077, $6,758, and $6,041, respectively.

No interest payments were made.

¥
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(doliars in thousands; éxcept ;Hare data)

Note 18. Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

The unaudited results of operations for the quarters for the years ended Decermber 31, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

2000 Quarterly Financial Data

December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31
INtBrestiNCOME . . .\ttt e e e $ 20,488 $20,330 $19,881 $19,178
INtBrest BXDESE. . . v vt e 9,752 9,453 8,931 8,323
Netinterestincome . ....o vt i e i 10,736 10,877 10,950 10,855
Provision for 10an l08SeS . .o ..ot 148 215 15 (173)
Net interest income after provision for 10an 108868 . .. . ... vvvvv.... 10,588 10,662 10,935 11,028
Other income. . ........... e e e e 4,108 4,157 4,112 4,364
OBl BXPENSES .+ v v o et et et e ey e 8,899 8,846 8,567 9,503
Income before income taxes . . ...t e 5,797 5,973 6,480 5,889
Applicable INCOME TaXES . .« oot et e s 1,524 1,641 1,862 1,764
NeLINCOME . .. e e e e $ 4,273 $ 4,332 $ 4,618 $ 4,125
Per share data;
Net income:
BasiC ... e $ .58 $ .59 $ 62 $§ .55
1o $ .58 $ .59 $ 62 $ .55
Dividends per share™ . ...t $ .19 $ .19 $ 19 $ .162
1999 Quarterly Financial Data
December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31
Interestincome .............. e e $ 18,834 $ 18,664 $18,325 $18,021
INErESt BXPONSE. « o vt et e e 8,059 7,922 7,773 7,627
Net interestincome ............ e et et 10,775 10,742 10,552 10,394
Provision for 0an 108568 « - . v v v i e s 251 251 275 275
Net interest income after provision for loan l0sses ... ......ov'vetn.. 10,524 10,491 10,277 10,119
010 T<T g1 o o T 4,574 3,837 3,563 3,575
Other 8XpeNSES .. ... 9,368 8,532 8,492 8,150
Income before income taxes .. ... ... .o 5,730 5,796 5,348 5,644
Applicable InCome faxes . . ... oo s 1,719 1,681 1,580 1,634
Netincome ............ I $ 4,011 $ 4115 $ 3,768 $ 3,910
Per share data:
© "Netincome: - - - - -
BaSIC .« i e e $ 54 $ 54 $§ 49 $§ .51
Dilted e e $§ 53 § 54 $ 49 $ .50
Dividends Per Shar™ .. ..ot it $ 162 $ 162 $ 162 $ 143

*Per share data has been restated to give effect to a 5% stock dividend paid May 1, 2000.

)
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Board of Directors and Shareholders
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
+ consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders" equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements hased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supparting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In dur opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respacts, the consolidated financial position of Univest Corporation of

Pennsylvania at December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended

December 31, 2000, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
Sanct ¥ MLLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
January 19, 2001

—Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania N 33
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Basic Earnings per Share (n Dollars)

2.35

Average Loans ilions of Dollars)

Average Deposits witions of Doltars)

934.8

17.35

Selected Financial Data

(In thousands, except per share data)
Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Totalassels ...........cooovieun o, $1,204,195 $1,120,992 $ 1,070,470 $ 973,157 $ 912,459
Long-term obligations . ....................... 26,075 18,075 9,075 9,075 7,075
Interestincome. . ...t 79,877 73,844 72,460 69,540 66,682
Net interest income. .. ....................... 43,418 42,463 40,645 40,628 38,001
Provision for foan losses ...................... 205 1,052 958 1,310 1,045
Netincome. ..., 17,348 15,804 14,501 13,177 12,038
Net income per share:*
Basic. ... % 2.35 $ 2.08 $ 1.84 $ 1.62 $ 1.47
Diluted. . ... $ 2.34 $ 2.07 $ 1.82 $ 1.61 $ 1.47
Dividends declared pershare. .................. $ 0732 $ 0.629 $ 0.548 $ 0457 $ 0.338

“Per share data has been restated to give effect to a 5% stock dividend pald May 1, 2000.
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Results of Operations
Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania consolidated net income (in thousands) and earnings per share for 2000, 1999, and 1998 were as follows:

. 2000 1999 1998
NBLINCOME e e e $17,348 $15,804 $14,501
. Net income per share:
BaSIC . . e 2.35 2.08 1.84
DIt vt 2.34 2.07 1.82

2000 versus 1999 »
The 2000 results compared to 1999 include the following significant pretax components:
— Net interest income increased due to growth in average eaming assets and an increase in average vield that was offset by growth in interest-bearing
liabilities with an increase in yield. The net interest margin decreassd to 4.1% from 4.2%. _
— Total other income increased by $1.2 million or 7.7% due to growth in fee income and commission income. Commission income, which is offset by
commission expense, is the primary source of income for Fin-Plan Group and the newly acquired George Becker Associates, Inc.
—  Salaries and benefits increased $1.7 milion or 8.9% largely due to bonuses and the commissions and salaries of Fin-Plan Group and the newly
- acquired George Becker Associates, Inc.
) 1999 versus 1998
. The 1999 results compared to 1998 include the following significant pretax components:
: — Net interest income increased due to growth in average earning assets that was offset by a decrease in average yield and growth in interest-bearing
liabilities with a decrease in yield. The net interest margin decreased to 4.2% from 4.3%.
— Total other income increased by $4.8 million or 44.9% due to additional fee income and commission income. Commission income, which is offset by
commission expense, s the primary source of income for the newly acquired Fin-Plan Group.
— Salaries and bensfits increased $3.5 million or 22.3% largsly due to the commissions and salaries of the newly acquired Fin-Plan Group and the
opening of another new supermarkst branch.
~—  Other expenses increased $1.1 million or 12.0% partly due to MAC fees, contributions, community relations and intangible expenses.
Net Interest Income
Net interest income is the difference between interest eamsd on loans, investments and other interest-earning assets and interest paid on depasits and other
interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income is the principal source of the Corporation’s revenues. The following table demonstrates a trend of increasing amounts for
1998 through 2000. Sensitivities assaciated with the mix of assets and liabilities are numerous and complex. The Asset/Liability Management and Investment
Committees worlf to maintain an adequate and predictable net interest margin for the Corporation.

—Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania |35
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(continued)

The following table presents a summary (in thousands) of Univest's average balances, the yields earned on average assets, the cost of average liabilities, and
shareholders’ equity for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999, and 1998:

2000 1999 1998
v interest Interest interest
Average Income/  Average Average Income/  Average Average Income/  Average
‘ Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
Interest-earning assets:
Investments " $§ 341,481 . $20,884 6.1% $ 325,693  $18,863 5.8% $ 300,619 $17,897 6.0%
Loans 717,749 58,993  8.2% 685,644 54,981 8.0% 645,719 54,563 8.4%
Total interest-eaming assets 1,059,230 79,877 7.5% 1,011,337 73,844 7.3% 946,338 72,460 7.7%
Noninterest-eaming assets 87,147 . 77,985 69,830
Total assets $1,146,377 $1,089,322 $1,016,168
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits $ 783,868 $32,937  4.2% $ 735260  $28,220 3.8% $ 698,104 $29,415 4.2%
Borfowings 85,410 3,522 41% 85,822 3,161 3.7% . 66,550 2,400 3.6%
Total interest-bearing : '
liahilities 869,278 36,459  4.2% 821,082 31,381 3.8% 764,654 31,815 4.2%
Noninterest-bearing ’
liabilities 169,616 . 165,472 ) 146,749
Total liabilities 1,038,894 986,554 911,403
Shareholders' equity 107,483 102,768 104,765
Total liabilities and _— _ _
shareholders’ equity ~ $1,146,377 $1,089,322 $1,016,168
Net interest income $43.418 $ 42,463 $40.645
Interest-rate spread 3.3% 3.5% 3.5%
Net interest margin on
weighted average ‘
interest-earning assets 4.1% 4.2% 4.3%
Ratio of average interest-
eamning assets {o average
interest-bearing labilities : 121.9% ‘ 123.2% : 123.8%

Interest Income ‘ 3
Interest and fees on loans increased 7.3% or $4.0 million from the $55.0 million recorded for the year ended December 31, 1999 as compared to the $59

million for the year ended December 31, 2000. The growth was due to increased volume and an increase in rate. Prime rate was increased from 8.50% in January

- 2000 to 8.75% in February 2000, 9.00% in March 2000, and 9.50% in May 2000 and remained at 9.50% at December 2000. The average prime rate for the year
2000 was 9.27% compared to 8.00% for the year 1999. The average interest yield on the porifolio increased from 8.0% in 1999 fo 8.2% in 2000. Interest and fees
on loans increased 0.7% or $0.4 million from the $54.6 million recorded for the year ended December 31, 1998 as compared to the $55.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999. The increase, due to increased volume, was offset by a decreass in rate. Although the prime rate increased from the 7.75% at January 1, 1999
to 8.00% in July, 8.25% in September, and 8.50% in November 1999, the average prime rate for the year 1999 was 8.00% as compared to the average prime rate
for the year 1998 of 8.30%. The average interest yield on the portfolio decreased from 8.4% in 1998 to 8.0% in 1999.

‘ Univest Corparation of Pennsylvania - —— ‘a:.lj
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{continued)

Tax-free interest on loans shows an increasing trend when comparing the $3.2 million for December 31, 2000 with the $2.6 million recorded for December 31,
1999 and the $2.4 million for December 31, 1998.

Interest on U.S. Government abligations decreased from $9.6 million for the year ended Dacember 31, 1998 to $7.3 million at December 31, 2000. The dscline
was due to a decrease in volume. As treasury securities matured, they were replaced with corparate and asset-backed securities. Interest on government obligations
decreased from $11.6 million for the year ended December 31, 1998 to $9.6 million at December 31, 1999. The decline was due 1o decreases in both volume and
rate, ‘

Interest and dividends on state and political subdivisions shows an increasing trend from $0.3 million in 1998 to $0.9 million in 1999 and $1.3 million in 2000.
The increase is a result of both rate and volume. During 2000, the Corporation acquired tax-exempt securities with a term of greater than ten years and at yields
substantially higher than portfolio yields.

The other securities category cansists mainly of U.S. Government Agency mortgage-backed securities. income on other securities has grown from $4.4 million in
1998 to $7.6 million in 1999 and $10.2 million in 2000. The increases were all due to increased volume, especially in 2000 when average balances increased from
$122.2 million for 1999 to $154.8 million for 2000. Corporate and asset-backed securities were purchased to take advantage of the historical wide spreads.

Interest on federal funds sold is the result of daily investment activity that can be volatile in both rate and volume. Interest on federat funds sold increased from
$0.5 million in 1999 to $1.7 million in 2000 due to both increased volume and rate. Income decreased from $1.0 miflion in 1998 to $0.5 million in 1999 due to
decreased-volume and rate. Included in this amount is $274 thousand of interest on term federal funds sold. Investment in term federal funds sold was for a five-
month period in the last half of 1998,

Interest Expense

Interest expense on demand depasits increased 33.4% or $2.8 million from $7.1 million in 1999 to $9.9 million in 2000. The growth continues to be attributed
to an increase in volume and rate in certain fypes of money market accounts. Interest on demand deposits increased 10.9% or $0.7 million from $6.4 million in 1998
to $7.1 million in 1999, The growth was aftributed to volurne and rate increases in certain types of money market accounts.

Interest expense on savings deposits decreased from $2.8 milfion in 1999 to $2.7 million in 2000. A reduction in volume caused the decrease. Interest expense
on savings deposits decreased from $3.2 million in 1998 to $2.8 mitlion in 1999, While there was an increase in volume, it was offset by a decrease in rate.

Interest expense on time deposits increased from $18.4 million in 1999 to $20.4 million in 2000. Certificates of deposit volumes and rates grew due to special
rate promotions. Interest expense on time deposits decreased from $19.8 million in 1998 to $18.4 million in 1999, The reduction was due to decreases in both volums
and rate.

Interest expense—all other consists of interest paid on short-term borrowings such as federal funds purchased, repurchase agreements and a treasury tax and
loan note. In addition, Union National Bank offers an automated cash management checking account that sweeps funds daily into a repurchase agresment accourit.
Interest expense ‘decreassd from $2.5 million in 1999 to $2.4 million in 2000 due 1o a reduction in volume that was partly offset by an increase in rate. Interest
expense increased from $1.9 million in 1998 to $2.5 million in 1999 due fo increased volume.

Long-Term Debt

interest on fong—term debt increased from $0.7 million at December 31, 1999 to $1.2 million at December 31, 2000. This increase represents interestonthe .

additional $8.0 million borrowed from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh by Pennview in 2000. Federal Home Loan Bank advances are available to meet
seasonal and other withdrawals from deposit accounts, fo purchase mortgage-backed securities and to expand lending. Interest on Jong-term debt increased from $0.5
million at December 31, 1998 to $0.7 million at December 31, 1999. This increase represents a full year of interest on the additional $9.0 million borrowed from the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh by Pennview in 1999.

Reserve For Possible Loan Losses

Management beligves the reserve for possible loan losses is maintained at a leve! that is adequate to absorb potential losses in the loan portfolio. Management’s
methodology to determine the adequacy of and the provisions to the reserve considers specific credit reviews, past loan loss experience, current economic conditions
and trends, also the volume, growth, and composition of the loan portfolio.

Q: - = Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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(continued)

The reserve for possible loan losses is determined through a periodic evaluation that takes into consideration the growth of the loan portfolio, the status of past-
due toans, current economic conditions, various types of lending activity, policies, real estate and other loan commitments, and significant changes in the charge-off
activity. Loans are also reviewed for impairment based on discounted cash flows using the loans’ initial effective interest rate or the fair value of the collateral for
certain collateral-dependent loans as provided for under SFAS No. 114. Any of the above criteria may cause the provision to fluctuate. The provision for December 31,
2000 was $0.2 million and for December 31, 1999 was $1.1 million. Due to an improvement in the results of the above criteria and recoveries in the fourth quarter of
2000, a minimal provision was made. The provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 1998 was $1.0 million. The ratio of the reserve for possible loan
losses to fotal loans at December 31, 2000 and 1999 was 1.5% and 1.6%, respectively.

At December 31, 2000, the recorded investment in loans that are considered to be impaired under SFAS No.114 was $1.7 million, all of which were on a
nonaccrual basis. The related reserve for possible loan losses for those loans was $1.0 miflion. At December 31, 1999, the recorded investment in oans considered to
be impaired was $2.1 million and the related reserve for possible loan losses for those loans was $1.0 million.

When a loan, including a loan impaired under SFAS No. 114, is classified as nonaccrual, the accrual of interest on such a loan is discontinued. A loan is classified
as nonaccrual when the contractual payment of principal or interest has become 90 days past due or management has serious doubis about the further collectibility of
principal or interest, even though the loan is currently performing. A loan may remain on accrual status if it is in the process of collection and is either guaranteed or
well secured. When a loan is placed on nonacerual status, unpaid interest credited to income in the current year is reversed and unpaid interest accrued in prior years
is charged against “other expense.” Interest received on nonaccrual loans is either applied against principal or reported as interest income, according to management’s
judgment as 1o the collectibility of principal.

Loans are usually restored to accrual status when the obligation is brought current, has perfarmed in accordance with the contractual terms for a reasonable
period of time, and the ultimate collectibility of the total contractual principal and intersst is no longer in doubt. Total cash basis, restructured and nonaccrual foans fotal
$1.9 million at December 31, 2000 and $2.3 million at December 31, 1999 and $3.5 million at December 31, 1998 and consist mainly of commercial foans and reat
gstate-related commercial loans. For each of the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, nonaccrual loans resulted in lost interest income of $0.2 million as
compared to $0.3 million in 1998. In management's evaluation of the loan porifolio risks, any significant future increases in nonperforming loans are dependent to a
large extent on the economic environment, or specific industry problems. The Corporation’s ratio of nonperforming assets to total loans was .26% as of December 31,
2000 and .32% as of December 31, 1999,

At December 31, 2000, the Corporation had ho Other Real Estate Owned (“OREQ"). At December 31, 1999, the Corporation had $45 thousand in OREQ
consisting of one commercial property. This amount was recorded in “Other Assets” at the lower of cost or fair market value in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. There were no adjustments fo the carrying value of OREQ during 1998, 1939, or 2000.

During the first quarter of 2000, the Office of Comptroller of the Currency completed a safety and soundness examination at Union. During the third quarter of
2000, the State Department of Banking completed a safety and soundness examination at Pennview. The dollar value of identified potential problem loans was not
revised significantly as a result of the examination. Examination procedures require individual judgments about the borrower’s ability to repay loans, sufficiency of
collateral values, and the effects of changing economic circumstances. The procedures are similar to those employed by the Corporation in determining the adequacy
of the allowance for loan losses and in classifying loans. Judgments made by regulatory examiners may differ from those made by management.

Noninterest Income

Trust income continues to be a major source of noninterest income. Income for thé year ended Decembar 31, 2000 of $4.4 million was $0.4 million or 10.0% - = -

more than the $4.0 million reported for year ended December 31, 1999 versus an increase of 25.0% or $0.8 million from 1998 to 1999. The increases are attributed
to growth in the number of trust accounts and a higher dollar value of assets under management, the basis for determining trust income.

Service charges on demand deposits increased $0.2 million from $3.5 million at December 31, 1999 to $3.7 million at December 31, 2000. The realignment of
checking account products resulted in an increase of deposit service fees. Service charges for the year ended December 31, 1999 increased $0.5 million from $3.0

" million for the year ended December 31, 1998 to $3.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1999. The grO\}vth was due mainly to increases in various transaction

fees and deposit service fees.

Commission income, which is offset by commission expense, is the primary source of income for Fin-Plan Group and the newly acquired insurance sales agency,
George Becker Associates, Inc. Commission income grew from $2.1 million at December 31, 1999 o $2.8 million at December 31, 2000. This is an increase of $0.7
million or 33.3%. The majority of the growth was due to the. new company, George Becker Associates, Inc.

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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{continued)

QOther income that is noninterest related consists mainly of general fee income and other miscellaneous types of income. Other noninterest income of $5.9 million
for 2000 is $0.1 million or 1.7% lower than the $6.0 million earned in 1999. An increase in debit card commission and bank-owned life insurance policy cash
surrender value offset by a decrease in the fair value of mortgage servicing rights is the reason for the slight decline. Other noninterest income of $6.0 million for 1999
is $1.9 million or 46.3% greater than the $4.1 million earned in 1998. The increase is due to approximately $1.4 million of increased various transaction fees and
other deposit service fees and a $0.3 million increase in the cash surrender value on the bank-owned life insurance policy.

Asset Sales

Sales of morigage loans during the year ended December 31, 2000 resulted in a gain of $14 thousand as compared to $51 thousand for the year ended
December 31, 1999. Increasing long-term rates during 2000 caused a reduction in new loan volume and resulted in fewer sales. Sales of mortgage loans during the
year ended December 31, 1999 resulted in a gain of $571 thousand as compared to $250 thousand for the year ended December 31, 1998. During 1999, increasing
long-term rates caused a reduction in new loan volume and resulted in fewer sales.

During 2000, securities totaling approximately. $9.0 million were sold from the available-for-sale portfolio or matured, resulting in a net gain of $1 thousand.
These securities were sold and reinvested in bank-owned life insurance. In 1999, securities totaling approximately $18.4 million were sold from the available-for-sale
partfolio or matured at a net gain of $3 thousand. Short treasury securities were sold and reinvested in agency securities to fake advantage of the steepness of the
yield curve and spread between treasuries and agencies. In 1998, securities fotaling approximately $25.1 million were sold from the available-for-sale portfolio at a net
gain of $97 thousand. Treasury securities were sold to purchase agency securities and thersfore take advantage of the higher spreads between agency and treasuries
in the market. The total of debt and equity securities held.in the available-for-sale portfolio as.of December 31, 2000 is $189.9 million versus $174.4 million at
December 31, 1999. The accumulated other comprehensive income of $0.8 million, net of taxes, has been credited to shareholders’ equity as of December 31, 2000.
A comprehensive loss of $2.7 million, net of taxes, was debited as of December 31, 1999.

Noninterest Expense

The operating costs of the Corporation are known as other expenses, and include, but are not limited to, salaries and benefits, equipment expense, and
occupancy costs. Expense control is very important to the management of the Corporation, and every effort is made to contain and minimize the growth of operating
expenses, attempting o provide technological innovation whenever practical, as operations change or expand. Salaries and benefits increased $1.7 million or 8.9%
from $19.2 million in 1999 to $20.9 million in 2000. Salary increases of $1.1 million, which include bonuses and commission expense generated by Fin-Plan Group
and the newly acquired George Becker Associates, Inc., contributed to this increass. The vacation and paid time off program was revised in 2000 which resulted in
$0.4 million of additional expense. Salaries and benefits increased $3.5 million or 22.3% from $15.7 million in 1998 to $19.2 million in 1999. The increase is largely
due to the commissions and salaries of the newly acquired Fin-Plan Group and the opening of another new supermarket branch.

Net occupancy expense increased $0.2 million or 8.0% from $2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1999 to $2.7 million for the year ended December
31, 2000. The new Franconia office and a full year’s expense for the new supermarket branch opened in 1999 contributed to the higher expense. Net occupancy
expense increased from $2.2 million for the year ended December 31, 1998 to $2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1999. The increase was dug in part to
the opening of an additional supermarket branch in 1998. Equipment expense remained constant at $2.6 million for December 31, 1999 and December 31, 2000.
Equipment expense decreased $0.1 million from $2.7 million in 1998 to $2.6 million in 1999.

Qther expenses of $9.7 million decreased $0.6 million or 5.8% for the year ended December 31, 2000 from $10.3 million for the year ended December 31,

1999. A decrease in intangible expense and certain retail sales incentives posted to salaries and benefits in 2000 instead of marketing expense in 1999 contributed to

the decrease. Other expenses of $10.3 million increased $1.1 million or 12.0% for the year ended December 31, 1999 as compared to $9.2 million for 1998. MAC
fees, contributions, community relations and intangible expense all contributed to this increase.

Tax Provision

The provision for income taxes was $6.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, $6.6 million for the year ended December 31, 1999, and $6.0 million
for the year ended December 31, 1998. The provision for income taxes for 2000, 1999, and 1998, was at sffective rates of 28.2%, 29.5%, and 29.4%, respectively.
The effective tax rate reflects the benefits of tax credits generated from investments in low-income housing tax prOJects and tax-free income from investment of
securities, loans, and bank-owned life insurance. :

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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(continued)

Financial Condition
During 2000, total assets increased o $1,204.2 million, a growth of $83.2 million or 7.4% over the $1,121.0 million in 1999, Investment securities increased
$36.5 million to $348.4 million as compared to the $311.9 million at December 31, 1999. Federal funds sold increased $14.4 million to $16.2 million as compared
to the $1.8 million at December 31, 1999, Total loans increased by $16.7 million from $722.5 million at December 31,1999 to $739.2 million at December 31,
« 2000. Accrued interest and other assets increased $8.1 million. Securities totaling approximately $9.0 million were soid and $8.0 million was reinvested in
bank-owned life insurance to fund a non-quafified plan. The increase in deposits and long-term debt provided funds for the increases in investment securities,
federal funds sold, and loans. -

Total deposits grew from $910.7 million at December 31, 1999 to $971.9 million at December 31, 2000, an increase of $61.2 million or 6.7%. Deposit growth
was due mainly to an increase in certificates of deposit resulting from special rate promotions and certain types of money market accounts paying higher rates. Long-
term debt increased $8.0 million from $18.1 million at December 31, 1999 to $26.1 million at December 31, 2000 o expand lending.

Shareholders’ equity increased $12.4 million or 12.1% to. $115.2 million at December 31, 2000 compared to $102.8 million at December 31, 1999. The 5%
stock dividend paid May 1, 2000 increased common stock and additional paid-in capital while reducing retained earnings. Unrealized gains on investment securities
available-for-sale increased accumulated other comprehensive income by $3.5 million. Treasury stock increased to $25.1 million from $22.2 miflion at December 31,
1999. On November 22, 2000, the Board of Directors approved the continuation of the Buyback Program for another two years. This approval allows the Corporation to
buy back up to 5% or approximately 367,228 shares of its outstanding common stack in open market or negotiated transactions. The net number of shares purchased
since November 2000 through December 31, 2000 is 26,013.

Asset/Liability Management, Liquidity _

The primary functions of Asset/Liability Management are to assure adequate liquidity while maintaining an appropriate balance between interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabifities. Liquidity management involves the ability to meet cash flow requirements of customers and corporate needs. Interest-rate sensitivity
management seeks o avoid fluctuating net interest margins and to enhance consistent growth of net interest income through periods of changing rates.

Univest uses both GAP and simulation techniques to quantify its exposure to interest-rate risk. The Corporation uses GAP techniques to identify and monitor long-
term rate exposure and uses a simulation model to measure the short-term rate exposures. The Corporation runs various earnings simulation scenarios to quantify the
effect of declining or rising interest rates on the net interest margin over a one-year horizon. The simulation uses existing portfolio rate and repricing information,
combined with assumptions regarding future loan and deposit growth, future spreads, prepayments on residential mortgages, and the discretionary pricing of
nonmaturity assets and liabilities.

The Corporation is permitied to use interest-rate swap agreements that convert a portion of its floating rate commercial loans to a fixed rafe bass. In these
swaps, the Corporation agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed and floating interest rates calculated on an agreed-upon notional
principal amount. Interest-rate swaps in which the Corporation pays a floating rate and receives a fixed rate are used to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates
on the Corporatlon s net interest income.

At December 31, 2000, $30.0 million in notional interest-rate swaps were outstanding. The contracts entered into by the Corporation expire as follows: $20.0
million in notional principal amount in the second quarter 2001, $10,0 million in the first quarter 2002. The impact of the interest-rate swaps on net interest income for
the year ended December 31, 2000 was a negative $0.2 million and for the year ended December 31, 1999 a positive $0.2 million.

"The Corporation’s current credit exposure on swaps is limited to the valie of interest-rate swaps that have becorme favorable to the Corporation. As of December~— =~
31, 2000, the market value of interest-rate swaps in a favorable valus position was $0.1 million and the market value of interest-rate swaps in an unfavorable value
position was $0.1 million. At December 31, 1999, the market value of interest-rate swaps in an unfavorable value position was $0.3 million. Credit risk exists when the
counterparty to a derivative contract with an unreafized gain fails to perform according to the terms of the agreement.

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania %-a: __?
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{continued)

Capital Adequacy
Shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2000 was $115.2 million or 9.6% of total assets compared to shareholders’ squity of $102.8 million or 9.2% as of

December 31, 1999. At December 31, 2000, shareholders’ equity includes accumulated other comprehensive income of $0.8 million related to the unrealized security

gains, net of taxes, on investment securities available-for-sate, while shareholders’ equity at December 31, 1999 includes accumulated other comprehensive loss of

i «  $2.7 million.

' Capital guidelines which banking regufators have adopted assign minimum capital requirements for categories of assets depending on their assigned risks. The
components of risk-based capital are Tier | and Tier II. Tier | is composed of total shareholders’ equity, exciuding the adjustment for the unrealized securities gains and
losses, and also excluding any goodwill. Tier Il includes the applicable portion of the reserve for possible loan losses. Minimum required total risk-based capital is 8.0%.
Under the requirements, Univest has Tier | capital ratios of 12.6% and 12.2%, and total risk-based capital ratios of 13.9% and 13.5% at December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively. These ratios place Univest in the “well-capitalized” category under regulatory standards.

) Market Risk

‘ When used or incorporated by reference in disclosure documents, the words “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,” “target,” “goal” and similar expressions
are intended to identify forward-looking statements within the meaning of section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933. Such forward-looking statements are subject to
certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including those set forth below. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying

. assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary materially from those anticipated, estimated, expected or projected. These forward-looking statements speak only

. as of the date of the document. The Corporation expressly disclaims any obligation or undertaking to publicly release any updates or revisions to any forward-looking

' staternent contained herein to reflect any change in the Corporation’s expectations with regard thereto to any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which
any such statement is based.

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and rates. In the course of its lending and deposit taking activities, Univest is subject to
changes in the economic value and/or eamings potential of these assets and liabilities due to changes in interest rates. Univest's Asset/Liability Management
Committee (ALMC) manages inferest rate risk in a manner so as to provide adequate and predictable earnings. This is accomplished through the establishment of
policy limits on maximum risk exposures, as well as the regular and timely monitoring of reports designed to quantify risk and return levels.

Univest uses bath GAP and simulation techniques to quantify its exposure to interest-rate risk. The Corporation uses GAP techniques to identify and monitor long-
term rate exposure and uses a simulation model to measure the short-term rate exposures. The Corporation runs various earnings simulation scenarios to quantify the
effect of declining or rising interest rates on the net interest margin over a 1-year horizon. The simulation uses existing portfolio rate and repricing information,
combinsd with assumptions regarding future loan and deposit growth, future spreads, prepayments on residential mortgages, and the discretionary pricing of
nonmaturity assets and liabilities. The Corporation is permitted to use interest-rate swaps and interest-rate caps/floors with indices that carrelate to on-balance sheet
instruments, to modify its indicated net interest sensitivity to levels deemed to be appropriate based on the Corporation’s current economic outlook, The effect of the
interest-rate swaps that the hank uses to reduce its earnings volatility due to rate risk is aiso included in the results of the simulation.

At December 31, 2000, the simulfation, based upon forward-looking assumptions, projects that Univest's greatest interest margin exposure to interest-rate risk
would occur if interest rates decline from present levels. Given the assumptions, a 200 basis point parallel shift in the yield curve applied on a ramp-down basis would
cause Univest’s interest margin, over a 1-year horizon, to be approximately 1% less than it would be if market rates would remain unchanged. At December 31, 1999,
the simulation projects that Univest's greatest interest margin exposure fo interest-rate risk would occur if interest rates rise from present levels. A 200 basis point L
parallel shift in the vield curve applied an a ramp-up basis would cause Univest’s interest margin, over a 1-year horizon, to be approximately 1% less than it would be if I
market rates would remain unchanged. Policy limits have been established which allow a tolerance for no mare than approximately a 3.5% negative impact fo the
interest margin resulting from a 200 basis point parallel yield curve shift over a forward-looking 12-month period. See Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-"Net Interest Income” and “Asset/Liability Management, Liquidity” and the following table:

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
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(continued)

Interest Sensitivity Analysis at December 31, 2000

Within 1-5 Over
1 Year Years 5 Years
Rate-Sensitive Interest-Eaming Assets:
Federalfundssold ............. ... v, $ 16,190 $ - $ -
Investment securities .................couiiiiniii . 98,317 226,001 29,239
Loans ..o 364,840 319,628 54,760
Hedging instruments . ......... .. oo, (10,000) 10,000 -
469,347 555,629 83,999
Rate-Sensitive Liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits . . ... ....oi i 472,411 330,623 9
Borrowed funds ........... ... ... 27,585 62,315 4,674
Net noninterest-bearing funds @@ ... ...................... - - 211,273
499,996 392,938 216,041
Excess interest-earning assets (iabilities) ..................... ool (30,649) 162,691 (132,042)
Cumulative excess interest-earning assets (liabilities) ................... $ (30,649 $ 132,042 $ -

Notes to interest sensitivity analysis:

(@) Net noninterest-bearing funds are the sum of noninterest-bearing liabilities and shareholders’ equity minus noninterest-earning assets.

’ Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania - i-% ?
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Range of Market Prices

The following table shows the range of market values of the Corporation’s stock. The Trust Department, Union National Bank and Trust Company, serves as the
Corporation’s Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar and Dividend Disbursement Agent pursuant to the trust powers of national banks. The prices shown on this page
represent transactions between dealsrs and do not include retail markups, markdowns, or commissions.

v

High Low
2000 ,
January-March ... ... 26.19 19.19
Apri-dune ..o 25.25 19.53
July-September ............ e 21.50 19.50
Cctober-December . ................... .. 21.88 21.00
High Low
1999
January-March ... .. . 34.75 31.25
- Aprikdune ..o 33.00 28.00
July-September ........... ... ... ... 29,50 23.50
October-December . ........... e 26.50 24.00
Cash Dividends Paid Per Share*
2000
danuary 2L $ 0.162
April 1 0.162
Uy 0.190
October 1 ... ..o 0.190
$ 0.704 for the year 2000
1999 T
danuary 2 ..o $ 0.143
1 I 0.143
July 0.162
) October 1 ... 0.162

$ 0.610 _for the year 1999

“The cash dividends paid per share have been restated to give effect to a five percent stock dividend-paid on May 1,.2000.

——LUnivest Corporation of Pennsylvania 43
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{continued) '

Description of Business
Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania is a financial holding company with banking and financial subsidiaries operating in eastern Pennsylvania and Delaware.

Union National Bank and Trust Company of Souderton, Pennsyivania has 19 traditional offices and 8 supermarket branches offering all normal commercial bank
and trust services, and one work site office offering a payroll check cashing service. Union National also provides banking and trust services for the residents and
employees of 10 retirement home communities.

Pennview Savings Bank has 5 offices and emphasizes deposits from the general public and residential morigage loans. Pennview also provides banking services
at 2 retirement home communities. Delview, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Pennview, is a passive investment holding company located in Delaware. Univest
Financial Services Corporation, a subsidiary of Delview, provides various financial management services and insurance products 1o individuals and businesses within
the holding company’s market area through Fin-Plan Group and George Becker Associates.

Univest Leasing Corporation offers services of leasing commercial, industrial, and institutional equipment to firms and individuals in the same geographical area,

Univest Realty Corporation owns and manages real estate for all subsidiaries of the holding company.

Univest Insurance Carmpany, as a reinsurer, offers life and disability insurance to individuals in connection with credit extendad to them by the bank.

Univest Electronic Services Corporation provides the data processing operation and efectronic development for all subsidiaries of the holding company.

Univest Delaware, Inc. is a passive investment holding company located in Delaware.
Securities Market

Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania stock is traded over the counter and is generally held by individuals residing within the market area of the Corporation as
stated under Description of Business. The number of shareholders as of December 31, 2000 was 2,080.

Securities and Exchange Commission Reports
The Corporation will provide at no charge a copy of the SEC Form 10-K annual report for the year 2000 to each shareholder who requests one in writing after
March 31, 2001. Requests should be directed to: Norman L. Keller, Secretary, Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania, 14 N. Main Street, Souderton, PA 18964,

' Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania— - - "é' _ z
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James L. Bergey A8
President,
Abram W. Bergey & Sons, Inc.

Clair W. Clemens A&
Retired,
Hatfield Quality Meats, Inc.

R. Lee Delp A
President & Chief Executive Officer,
Moyer Packing Company, Inc.

Richard W. Godshall o
Physician, M.D.,
Upper Bucks Orthopaedic Association

Charles H. Hoeflich s
Chairman Emeritus,
Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania

Thomas K. Leidy A8
Chairman & President,
Leidy's, Inc.

H. Ray Mininger A
President,
H. Mininger & Son, Inc.

William G. Morral ¢
Senior Vice President & Chief Financial
Officer, Moyer Packing Company, Inc.

Merrill S. Moyer Asc

Retired Chairman, Univest Corporation of
Pennsylvania; and Retired Chairman,-Union National
Bank & Trust Company

Paul Gregory Shelly 28
President,
Shelly Enterprises, Inc.

John U. Young Ac
President,
Alderfer, Inc.

Margaret K. Zook 0
Administrator,
Souderton Mennonite Homes, Inc.

Marvin A. Anders A8
Chairman, Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania; and
Chairman, Union National Bank & Trust Company

William S. Aichele Asc

President & Chief Executive Officer, Univest

Corporation of Pennsylvania; and President & Chief
Executive Officer, Union National Bank & Trust Company

Norman L. Keller Ac

Executive Vice President, Univest Corporation of
Pennsylvania; and President & Chief Executive Officer,
Pennview Savings Bank

Laurence A. Moyer ¢
Executive Vice President & Secretary,
Pennview Savings Bank

LEGEND

A Director of Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania

B Director of Union National Bank & Trust Company

C Director of Pennview Savings Bank

D Alternate Director of Univest Corporation of Pennsyivania
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Univest Corporation of
Pennsylvania

Senior Management

Marvin A. Anders, Chairman

William S. Aichele, President & Chief -
Executive Officer

Norman L. Keller, Executive Vice President
& Corporate Secretary

Wallace H. Bieler, Executive Vice President,
Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer

K. Leon Moyer, Executive Vice President &
Credit Policy Officer

George D. Terry, Jr.,, Executive Vice
President, Electronic Services

Martin Renninger, Senior Vice President,
Financial Services & Insurance

' Senior Vice Presidents

Linda J. Bishop, Retail Services

Richard L. Boaman, Electronic Services

Duane J. Brobst, Credit Quality

Douglas R. Delp, Human Resources

Kenneth D, Hochstetler, Wealth Management

Diane L. Koehler, Compliance & Community
Reinvestment

Richard R. Swartley, Electronic Services

Vice Presidents

Gary E. Brown, Wealth Management
Patricia S. Coleman, Elecironic Services

T. Harry Hunter, Special Assets

Richard D. Juniper, Auditor

Garry R. Kuhnle, Credit Support ~~~ "
Mary L. Marger, Electronic Services

John J. Matlack, Consumer Lending

William B. Meyer, Loan Review

Timothy E. Mininger, Wealth Management

- Laurence A. Moyer, Residential Mortgage

Lending
Philip J. Rush, Finance & Accounting
Keith C. Thomas, Asset Recovery
Francis E. Varilla, Finance & Accounting

Union National Bank
& Trust Company

Senior Management
Marvin A. Anders, Chairman

‘William S, Aichele, President & Chief

Executive Officer

Wallace H. Bieler, Executive Vice President &
Chief Financial Officer ‘

K. Leon Moyer, Executive Vice President &
Credit Policy Officer

George D. Terry, Jr., Executive Vice President

Senior Vice Presidents
Murray Y. Alderfer, Trust Division
Linda J. Bishop, Retail Services

.~ Diane L. Koehler, Compliance & Community

Reinvestment
John T. Landes, Corporate Banking
Ronald S. Price, Corporate Banking
Barry L. Stoltzfus, Trust Division

- Vice Presidents

Michael A. Baymor, Corporate Banking
John W. Duerksen, Corporate Banking
J. Matthew Holliday, Trust &

Investment Services
Patricia J. Kratz, Corporate Banking
William F. Marks, Corporate Banking
Rose A. Radcliff, Corporate Banking
Stephen D. Robinson, Corporate Banking
Ricky R. Schneider, Corporate Banking
Harry A. Wenzel, Corporate Banking

Gary S. Woifer, Trust & Investment Serviggs == — === == =~ T oo

Fern M. Zepp, Tiust Division

- Pennview Savings Bank

Senior Management

Norman L. Keller, President & Chief
Executive Officer

Laurence A. Movyer, Executive Vice President
& Secretary

Francis E. Varilla, Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer & Treasurer

Vice Presidents
John J. Matlack, Consumer Lending

Fin-Plan Group

Robert J. Sims, Chairman

Ernest L. Sims, President

Martin Renninger, Executive Vice President

George Becker Associates, inc.

George Becker Jr., Chairman & President
Martin Renninger, Executive Vice President
George Becker I, Vice President

Other Principal Subsidiaries

0f Univest Corporation of Pennsylvania
Univest Realty Corporation

Univest Leasing Corporation

Univest Electronic Services Corporation
Univest Insurance Company

Univest Delaware Inc.




Union National Bank & Trust Company

Univest Plaza Office

Trust and Funds Management Division,
Corporate Banking, Private Banking,
Consumer Loan Depariment

14 North Main Strest

Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964
215-721-2400

Buckingham Office

Hunt Acres Genter

5006 York Road

Holicong, Pennsylvania 18928
215-794-5916

Center Point Office

2960 Skippack Pike

Worcester, Pennsylvania 19490
610-584-8450

Center Square Office

. Clemens Market

Routes 202 & 73

Center Square, Pennsylvania 19422
610-279-3901

East Greenville Office

321 Main Street

East Greenville, Pennsylvania 18041
215-679-7928

Franconia Office

503 Harleysville Pike

Franconia, Pennsylvania 18924
215-721-0707

Green Lane Office

101 Walnut Strest

Green Lane, Pennsylvania 18054
215-234-4511

Harleysville Office

Clemens Market

611 Main Street

Harleysville, Pennsylvania 19438
215-256-8048

" Hilltown Traditional Office

Routes 113 & 309
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964
215-721-2471

Hitltown Supermarket Office
Clemens Market

Route 113 & County Line Road
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964
215-703-9933

Kulpsviile Office

Sumneytown Pike

Kulpsville, Pennsylvania 19443
215-368-1666 :
l-ansdale Area Office

2333 West Main Strest, Suite 12
Lansdale, Pennsylvania 19446
215-362-8835

Lansdale East Office
Clemens Market

620 East Main Street

Lansdale, Pennsylvania 19446
215-412-9750

Line Lexington Office

" 990 Bethlehem Pike

Line Lexington, Pennsylvania 18932
215-822-3314

Milford Office

Route 663 & Weiss Road

Mitford Square, Pennsylvania 18935
215-536-4204

Montgomery Office

986 Bethlehem Pike
Montgomeryville, Pennsylvania 18936
215-699-3525

New Britain Office

Clemens Market

202 Town Center

New Britain, Pennsylvania 18901
215-345-8259

Perkasie Office

545 Constitution Avenue

Perkasie, Pennsylvania 18944
215-257-6607 = © ¢ -
Plumsteadville Office

5859 Easton Road

Plumsteadville, Pennsylvania 18949
215-766-3701

s Locations |

Quakertown Office
Quakertown Shopping Plaza

Clemens Market

Routes 313 & 309
Quakertown, Pennsylvania 18951

215-538-3407
Ralph’s Corner
Clemens Market

Office

West Main Street & Forty Foot Road
Lansdale, Pennsylvania 19446

215-393-5677

Schwenksville
415 Main Strest

Office

Schwenksville, Pennsylvania 19473

610-287-7811

Sellersville Office

835 Lawn Avenue
Sellersville, Pennsylvania 18960

215-257-8060

Solebury Office
Logan Square Shopping Center
6542D York Road
New Hope, Pennsylvania 18938

215-862-3750

Souderton Office
10 West Broad Street
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964

215-721-2464
Telford Office
50 Penn Avenue

Telford, Pennsylvania 18969

215-723-4515

Telford Supermarket Office

Landis Market

2685 County Line Road
Telford, Pennsylvania 18969

215-721-7412
Trappe Office

585 West Main Street~ -+ - - - oee

Trappe, Pennsylvania 19426

610-454-0883

Pennview Savings Bank

Executive Offices

14 North Main Street
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964
215-721-2400

Franconia Office

503 Harleysville Pike
Franconia, Pennsylvania 18924
215-721-0707

Hatfield Office

115 East Broad Street

Hatfield, Pennsylvania 19440
215-855-4646

Montgomeryville Office

706 North Wales Road
Montgomeryvitle, Pennsylvania 18936
215-362-5130

Silverdale Office

103 Baringer Avenue
Silverdale, Pennsylvania 18962
215-257-9600

Souderton Office

15 Washington Avenue
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964
215-721-2597

qmﬂgf.'}

Fin-Plan Group

531 East Lancaster Avenue
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087

610-687-5050

George Becker

Associates, Inc.

54 West State Strest
Doyiestown, Pennsylvania 18901

215-348-3056

nivest Corporation of Pennsylvania -
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Corporate Headquarters

Univest Plaza
14 North Main Street
Souderton, Pennsylvania 18964

Shareholders’ Meeting

The Annual Shareholders’ Meeting will take place
at 10:45 a.m., Tuesday April 10, 2001, in the
Board Room at Univest Plaza, 14 North Main Street,
Souderton, Pennsylvania.

Market Makers for Univest Corporation
of Pennsylvania Common Stock

Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.
1-800-221-8496

Ryan, Beck & Co.
1-800-223-8969

F.J. Morrissey & Co., Inc.
1-800-842-8928
Univest Shareholder Information Hotline

For more information on the Univest Corporation
of Pennsylvania Common Stock, please call 215-721-2434.

Univest Corporation of Per'msylvan.'u
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